AGENDA
Village of Jefferson Council
Order of Business

Date: Monday, February 3, 2025. Regular Meeting 7:30 p.m.
Next Ordinance No. 25-(R/0) 3361

Meeting Called to Order by: Mayor Chiacchiero

Pledge of Allegiance:
Opening Prayer: Church of Nazarene

Moment of Silence:

Roll Call of Council: Dreier, Febel, Martuccio, Roderick, Sekanina, Orvos

Corrections or Additions to the Agenda

Minutes: Addition/Correction

Motion to approve the Council Meeting Minutes of
January 21, 2025.

Motion: Second:  Discussion:
Roll:

Motion to Approve the Planning Committee Meeting
Minutes of January 21, 2025.

Motion: Second:  Discussion:
Roll:

Motion to approve the Finance Committee Meeting
Minutes of January 22, 2025.
Motion: Second: Roll:



Motion to approve the Finance Committee Meeting
Minutes of January 29, 2025.
Motion: Second: Roll:

Motion to approve the Safety Committee Meeting
Minutes of January 22, 2025.
Motion: Second: Roll:

Motion to approve the Safety Committee Meeting
Minutes of January 29, 2025.
Motion: Second: Roll:

Visitors’ Comments (five-minute limit per council rule #13)

DEPARTMENTS

Administrator

Administrator Report

Motion to accept the resignation from Chris
Mackensen as the Administrator for the Village of
Jefferson affective February 3, 2024

Motion: Second: Roll:




Clerk/Treasurer Fisher

Payroll Report/Special Pay Report

December Month End
End of Month Summary December
Total Cash on Hand $1,000.00
Andover Bank CD $50,000.00
__Huntington Bank 2257 $45,841.87
Star Ohio 26065 $1,077,932.43
Payroll Checking $0.00

Andover/ First Common Bank
Checking

$3,232,251.23

Ending Balance

$4,407,025.53 Up 22.3.%

YTD Revenue

$7,159,488.04

YTD Expenses

$6,872,597.86

Outstanding Encumbrance $284,409.25
Recreation Revenue YTD $149,821.68 Up12.3 %
Senior Revenue YTD $25,832.71 Down 1.8 %
Income Tax Revenue YTD $2,505,260.79 Up6.3%
Sewer Fee Collections YTD $975,094.48 Up6.1%

Deputy Chief Schor

Motion to accept the List of Checks paid for
December 2024 December 1, 2024 — December 31,
2024

Motion: Second:  Discussion:
Roll:

The following is a list of the major calls for service
and incident report categories for the month of
January 2025. Attached is the statistics for the
month as well for your review.

Calls For Service 293
Incident Offence Reports 24
Traffic stops 11
Traffic Citations 03
Traffic Crashes 3
Physical Arrests 3



Chief Lachey

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Building and Lands
Dreier/Sekanina

Medical Call assists
Vehicle Lock outs
Suspicious activity
Suspicious Vehicles
Animal Calls

Towed vehicles

ORI N DM

Incident Offences Reported:

Domestic Violence, Disorderly Conduct, Juvenile
Complaint, Civil Matter, Theft, Fraud, Inducing
Panic, Disrupting Public Service, Drug Possession,
Child Abuse, Telephone Harassment, Neighbor
Dispute, and a Welfare Check.

No Report

Committee Report: No report

Motion to accept the Planning Commission
recommendation to approve the Zoning changes
1242.02 to rezone one parcel of property currently
designated as I-industrial to R-3-multifamily-
residential and designate same on the “district map”
Motion: Second:  Discussion

Need to set a Public Hearing before Council can do
the first reading of the Ordinance




Forestry
Martuccio/Febel

Finance
Sekanina/Dreier

Ordinance No. 25-O-

An Ordinance Amending the “District Map” of the
Village of Jefferson, Ashtabula County, Ohio as
incorporated into the code of Ordinances of the Village
of Jefferson, Ohio at section 1242.02 in order to
rezone one parcel of property currently designated as
I-industrial to R-3-multifamily-residential and
designate same on the “district map”

Committee Report: No Report

Committee Report: No report

Ordinance/Resolution to Read:

Ordinance No. 25-O- 3360

An Ordinance authorizing all actions necessary to
accept Northeast Ohio Public Energy Council
Energized Community Grants

Motion for the Second Reading of Ordinance No.
24-0- 3360
Motion: Second: Discussion

Ordinance/Resolution to Read:

Ordinance No. 25-0-3361
An Ordinance setting forth the pay for Salaried,

Hourly, and Part-Time Employees of the Village of
Jefferson, Ohio
Motion: Second: Discussion




Motion for the First Reading of Ordinance No. 25-

0O- 3361
Motion: Second: Discussion

Motion to suspend Council Rules on Ordinance No.
25-0- 3361
Motion: Second: Discussion

Motion to Adopt Ordinance No. 25-0- 3361
Motion: Second: Discussion

Ordinance/Resolution to Read:

Ordinance No. 25-0O- 3362

An Ordinance for the Appropriations for current
expenses and other expenditures of the Village of
Jefferson, Ohio during fiscal year ending December
31, 2024.

Motion: Second: Roll:

Motion for the First Reading of Ordinance No. 24-
0- 3362
Motion: Second: Discussion

Ordinance/Resolution to Read:
Resolution No. 25-R- 3363

A Resolution Authorizing the Transfer of Money from
the 101 General Fund

Motion for the First Reading of Resolution No. 25-
R- 3363
Motion: Second: Discussion



Ordinance/Resolution to Read:

Resolution No. 25-R- 3364

A Resolution authorizing the Village Mayor to enter
into a professional services and fee agreement with
Attorney Jason L. Fairchild and Andrews & Pontius
LLC effective April 1, 2025, through March 31, 2027,
pursuant to Village of Jefferson Codified Ordinance
sections 234.01 and 234.03

Motion for the First Reading of Resolution No. 25-
R- 3364
Motion: Second: Discussion

Ordinance/Resolution to Read:

Ordinance No. 25-0- 3365

An ordinance amending chapter 248.05 of the code of
Ordinances of the Village of Jefferson, Ohio pertaining
to uniforms for the Village of Jefferson Police
Department

Motion for the First Reading of Ordinance No. 24-
0- 3365
Motion: Second: Discussion

Ordinance/Resolution to Read:

Ordinance No. 25-0- 3366

An Ordinance Amending chapter 254.061 of the code
of Ordinances of the Village of Jefferson, Ohio
pertaining to Medical, Hospital, Prescription, Life,
Dental and Vision Insurance for Full Time and Part
Time Class a Employees

Motion for the First Reading of Ordinance No. 24-
0- 3366
Motion: Second: Discussion



Recreation
Roderick/ Martuccio

Safety
Febel /Orvos

Motion to give the Jefferson Oakdale Cemetery
$2,013.75 to help them pay for electrical upgrades
that are needed at the Oakdale Cemetery

Motion: Second:  Discussion

Ordinance/Resolution to Read:

Resolution No. 25-R- 3369
A Resolution Designating Depositories for Funds of

the Village of Jefferson, Ohio

Motion for the First Reading of Resolution No. 25-
R- 3369
Motion: Second: Discussion

Committee Report: No Report

Committee Report:

Motion to accept the new Position Description for
the Sergeant effective February 3, 2024
Motion: Second: Discussion

Motion to accept Deputy Chief Joe Schor’s
resignation as the Deputy Chief and move him
backdown to the position of Police Sergeant for the
Village of Jefferson

Motion: Second:  Discussion

Motion to reassign Joe Schor back to the position of
Road Sergeant effective February 3, 2025, and
Move him to the pay status of the wage Ordinance
effective February 3, 2025, thru February 16, 2025,
pay period.

Motion: Second:  Discussion



Motion to accept the Contract for Chris Mackensen
for Chief of Police effective February 3, 2025
Motion: Second: Discussion

Motion to accept the Resignation of Patrolman
Matthew Daily effective February 3, 2025
Motion: Second: Discussion

Utilities/Wastewater Treatment/

Service
Orvos/Roderick

Committee Report: No report
Ordinance/Resolution to Read:

Resolution No. 25-R- 3367

Consent Legislation RC 5521.01

PID No. 120990 County/Route/Section
ATB US 20/SR 307 03.94/7.80

Motion for the First Reading of Resolution No. 25-

R- 3367
Motion: Second: Discussion

Ordinance/Resolution to Read:

Ordinance No. 25-O- 3368

An Ordinance repealing Chapter 1022.03 of the Code
of Ordinances of the Village of Jefferson, Ohio
pertaining To the surface application of brine

Motion for the First Reading of Ordinance No. 24-

0- 3368
Motion: Second: Discussion



Mayor

The next Village of Jefferson Council Meeting will be
February 18, 2025.

OLD BUSINESS/
NEW BUSINESS

None

Visitors’ Comments (five-minute limit per council rule #13)

CORRESPONDENCE
None
MEETINGS
None
Adjourn: Motion: _ Second: _ Roll:
Time:

10



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the February 3, 2024, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

January 21, 2025

Meeting called to order by Mayor Chiacchiero.
Pledge of Allegiance:

Moment of Silence:

Opening Prayer: Erin Valenti CSR Ministries

Roll call of Council Dreier, Febel, Martuccio, Roderick, Sekanina, Orvos

Corrections or Additions to the Acenda:

Page 11
Change the Pay Increase Date for Adam Gozelanczyk to

January 20, 2025, thru February 2, 2025, pay period

Minutes: Approval/Addition/Correction

Motion by Councilperson Febel to approve the Council Meeting Minutes of
January 6, 2025.

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Motion by Councilperson Sekanina to Approve the Planning Committee Meeting
Minutes of January 7, 2025.

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the February 3, 2024, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

January 21, 2025
Motion by Councilperson Febel to accept the Jefferson Emergency Rescue
Meeting Minutes of January 8, 2025.
2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Visitor’s Comments (five-minute limit per council rule #13)

None

Also present:

Stephanie Wessell of the Gazette, Pat Bradek, Judy Maloney, Kelly Butcher, John
Szewczyk and Erin Valenti CSR Ministries.

DEPARTMENTS

Administrator Mackensen

Village Administrator's report for the period ending January16th, 2025.

Projects update:

Project Status Vendor Grant/Loan Total Cost

ACTIVE PROJECTS Project #

Submitted to

DOD/EPA

Resubmitting to Engineering grant
WWTP EQ Basin OPWC - R37 OPWC - R37 CT Consulting $90,000 $1,250,000
WWTP Clarifier Starting Engineering $207,500 Grant
Improvement Phase 1 OPWC - R38 01/01/2024 CT Consulting $50,000 Loan $515,000
WWTP Clarifier Submitted to
Improvement Phase 2 OPWC-R39 DOD/EPA CT Consulting $515,000

2



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the February 3, 2024, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

January 21, 2025

Resubmitting to
OPWC - R39

In the Village
Sealed bids for the Zero-turn mower were accepted until January 17th and will be

opened on Wednesday, January 22™

Street Dept.

Christmas Tree Pick-Up

Tree collection begins on January 6th and will continue every Monday
throughout January, weather permitting. Please ensure all decorations, garlands,
and tree bags are removed before placing your tree out for collection.

Snow Reminder:

Please note that the Snow Ban Parking Rules are in effect during any snowfall of
3 inches or more. Parking is prohibited on village streets from midnight to 6:00
AM, and these rules remain in place until April.

Wall Street is NO PARKING at any time when snow exceeds 2 inches to allow
snowplows to pass.

Additionally, parking on or across sidewalks is strictly prohibited.

Recreation Department:

Effective January 8th, the recreation department transitioned from in-house
cleaning services, and the village is currently obtaining quotes from professional
cleaning companies.

Wastewater Treatment Plant:




Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the February 3, 2024, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

January 21, 2025
Interviews for wastewater applicants were conducted today, and their
qualifications are currently being reviewed.

Police:

Fire:

Clerk /Treasurer Fisher

Payroll Report/Special Pay Report

Clerk Treasurer Fisher told the Council that the W2’s and 1099’s were completed
and everyone should be receiving theirs in the mail.

Deputy Chief Schor

No Report

Chief Lachey

No Report

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Building and Lands

Committee Report: None

Forestry

Committee Report: None



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the February 3, 2024, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

January 21, 2025

Finance

Committee Report: No report
Ordinance/Resolution to Read:
Ordinance No. 25-0- 3360

An Ordinance authorizing all actions necessary to accept Northeast Ohio Public
Energy Council Energized Community Grants

Motion by Councilperson Sekanina for the First Reading of Ordinance
No. 24-0O- 3360

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Recreation

Committee Report:

Motion by Councilperson Roderick to accept the resignation of Vicky Phillips

effective January 8, 2025.
2nd
Roll: All yea, motion carried

Safety

Committee Report: No Report



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the February 3, 2024, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

January 21, 2025
Administrator Mackensen told the Council that there have been complaints about
residents abusing the two-hour parking in the downtown. The Police Department
will be giving warning at first then giving citations.

Utilities/Wastewater Treatment/ Service

Committee Report: No Report
Ordinance/Resolution to Read:

Ordinance No. 25-0O- 3359
An Ordinance Amending Chapter 1030.15 of the code of Ordinances of the Village
of Jefferson, Ohio pertaining to the distribution of collection fees.

Motion by Councilperson Orvos for the Second Reading of Ordinance No.
24-0- 3359

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Motion by Councilperson Orvos to suspend Council Rules on Ordinance No.
24-0- 3359

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Motion to by Councilperson Orvos Adopt Ordinance No. 24-O- 3359
2nd
Roll: All yea, motion carried

Mavor

Mayor Chiacchiero told the Council the next Council Meeting will be February 3,
2025



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the February 3, 2024, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

January 21, 2025
OLD BUSINESS/NEW BUSINESS

None

Visitor’s Comments (five-minute limit per council rule #13)

None

CORRESPONDENCE

None

MEETINGS

ADJOURN

Mc(l)tion by Councilperson Febel to adjourn the Council Meeting.
}21011: All yea, motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 7:39 p.m.

Submitted by,

Patricia A Fisher, Clerk of Council



Planning Commission Meeting Minutes

1/21/25-6:00pm

Request for zoning change-East Cedar & South Sycamore from Industrial to
Residental-3

Application From-Barry Rhodes
Sub lot #260220013900
Meeting called to order @6:00 by Jim Chiacchiero
Roll Call: Billy Burnett-Yes, Rod Butcher — Absent, Steve Sekanina-Yes
Sam Hamilton-Yes, Jim Chiacchiero-Yes
Approve meeting minutes from 1/7/24 — Motion by Steve Sekanina,
2" — Sam, All yes — Minutes approved

Jim: Owner of property Barry Rhodes has made a request for zoning change
from industrial to residential-3. The sale of the property to Roman Miller is
contingent on the zoning change to build triplexes.

Roman Miller presented information and a rough site plan of 30 triplexes to be
built on the 3 acre property. Some concerns were raised on proper setbacks and
if a pond will be needed. Depending on the engineered site plans with adjusted
setbacks and possible pond requirement, the # of triplexes would have to be
adjusted accordingly.

Motion to approve the zoning change to R3 for the purpose of triplexes was
made by Jim, Motion: Steve, 2" Sam, Roll call: All Yes.

Motion to adjourn meeting by Jim Chiacchiero, Motion: Steven.
Meeting adjourned at 6:32pm

Submitted by Jim Chiacchiero



| /21 AS=Cpng ~ V) rn/s w5

Comintr SSioe piAaAT 1/ ATTFB AonsCR

T CH (A CCH IR
j‘m {;L&

VoL Rodh Ll

Clus ppesse”’
Sheyn St anig 4
Com  Hami\Heon

qr Bl
Tor Hoemeer

T Szedcuy <
foman miviel



-

14

Fip

——r e

Dk

|5

Tl

ht

e







FRONT CLCVATON




R NN E NG DN G

RCAR CLLVATION




Country Cottage Quadplex House Plan with Matching 2 Bed Units
Under 900 Sq Ft

3,484 4

Heated S.F. Units




January 22, 2025, Jefferson Village Finance committee meeting.

In attendance via roll call were Steven Sekanina, Finance commmittee Chair, Katy Dreier
Finance committee member. Full list of attendees included in the sign in sheet at the end

of the mesting notes.

Algo included are quotes for several pieces of equipment for the streets department and a
copy of ORC733.262

Meseting called to order at 6:00PM to review 2025 budget as prepared by Roni Guerini and
Chris Mackensen and the Clerk Treasurer.

Notes containing highlights of the meeting as noted below. Full copy of the budget
available by contacting the Clerk Treasurer.

Waste Water
Gary Licate shared the following on the waste treatment budget.

Sewer improvement fund for engineering / CT consultants. Already in the budgetas
services already paid.

Maint and facilities all moved into 520 fund as noted below.

Capital projects. Clarifier project and EQ Basin numbers are in the budget. Administrator
said the bids for the storage tank will go out in February. There will be 2 more clarifiers to

do.

Maintenance repair and replace control panel and blower motors as noted in budget.
Rebuild o pfumps may be needed but its already in the budget.

Wish list for waste treatment already included.

Sludge will now be going to the land fill approved by Waste Management instead of the
farmer’s field. This saves 8-10 weeks of work.

Will be getting the staffing back up to 3 operators already in budget.

Sewer fund revenue has gone up. Delinquents have gone done. Automatic increase of
3.5% every year. Lake City plating plans to have everything moved to Jefferson in 2026.



Water usage willincrease. Sampling from LCP continues at their plant and it seems to be
going well. 370K gal a day down from 700K per day before but right now we are up to 700K
and we have 3 clarifiers running. Higher flow of wastewater not clearly understood.

Streets Department

Bill noted that supplies and small equipment is the same. Bill wants to build a small lunch
room off of where trucks are at. $5K budgeted for that. Bill will talk to Vo-tech and see if
they mightwantto doit.

Part time worker worked out well for flower watering etc. 7 days per week parttime as
needed which is 25 hours per week. This worked out well this past year so this will

continue.

Street paving, basin cleaning and sweeping contracted should not be as bad as it once due
to change in winter road treatment moving to salt but we will continue it. $31K will cover
street painting and sweeping and catch basin cleaning and curb cleaning.

Vehicle repairs remain the same.

Want to look at seeing if we can get rid of our older Kubota RTV with 1527 hours. Needs
new tires and steering repair.  Want to get a new one. Bill shared a quote for a new
Kubota RTV for $18,452.11.

We have used a lot of salt this year due to all the snow we have had but we think it will be ok
with our current budget.

Equipment Case 580 Backhoe 2015 year has a lot of hours on it. We think we need to
replace it by trading it in and replacing it. Bill provided an estimate. This is stillin the

budget. $138,471.68.
Mini track hoe has been a good piece of equipment.

Steiner mower has been full of problems for the two years we have owned it. The unitis
nice and does a great job but it keeps breaking. He wants to replace this with a Ventrac that
can use the samse implements.

Quotes for all included in the bottom pages of this report..

Streets that will be paved have not yet been identified.

A 3% pay increase is already included in the budget which is Admin item for next mtg.
$24K increase has been added for sidewalk costs.

Crack sealing is included in the budget. $10K



Fire-

Chief Lachey and Asst Chief Locy attended.

Presented that we changed the structure of ranking, but costis the same.

We now have a Lieutenant. We used to have two assistant chiefs but will now have 1.

2 Scott packs and 8 Scott air bottles and a 406 Gras fire pump included in the budget.

We apply for 50/50 grants for this which will be included in the revenue side of the budget.
Grants awarded in February / March.

CAD license for $850 can be removed.

Two door openers are in the budget as openers were from the 70s.

Man doors will be replaced this year.

Plumbing touchless Covid sinks spigots will be removed and replaced with standard ones.
Kitchen remodel will be updated with new hardware and paint etc.

Truck Maintenance remains the same. Service tools at $1350.

Boller & Generator service, Furnace service.

LED lights are also included to replace old halogen lighting.

Continuing to replace old fire house from the 1970s era. Included in the budget are some
new hose and foam for fighting fires.

Tom asked about continuing to put money into an account after our current truck is paid
off. Will be paid off in 2030. Consider refurbishing old trucks instead of replacing them.
Cost of all trucks has become so expensive and the Chief detailed the increasing costs

each year.

Roof Max idea of fixing the roof along with other contractors. Wants to protect dropped
ceilings that will soon be replaced. Roof Maxwilldo a full workover and provide a
guarantee for 5 years. This could possibly save a lot of money. $8460vs $50K to replace

the roof.

Change of Village Clerk Treasurer to Fiscal officer as detailed in ORC 733.262.
This has been raised as something we should look at by many including our County Auditor.

Our current Clerk Treasurer also sees concerns. This part of ORC permits changingto a
Fiscal Officer which is appointed and not elected. This requires council approval and



allows the Village to hire an individual based on skill and financial background. A copy of
the ORC document was available at the meeting and portions were read.

This topic was discussed at the meeting but no action was taken. Topic will be discussed
further at the next meeting.

Motion by Chair Person Sekanina to approve the Wastewater, Steets Department, and Fire
budgets for 2025 to be presented to council. Seconded by Chair Member Dreier. Vote, all
in favor, motion passes.

Next meeting set for January, 29, 2025 at 6:30PM.
Meeting adjourned at 7:53PM.

Respectfully submitted by Steven Sekanina, Finance committee Chair, Katy Dreier



Finance Committee Meeting Sign in sheet 1/22/25

— )
1. Stewen Selaning

2, ‘Kéb/ﬂjbﬂ?/t%

S .
3. 0N (YU U K

[4

4. ?‘Ff }Wﬂ)&e@

= OR;o_g

o SR Q

Ko Dzescuiil

o /M CHIACCH 12 5O

0. (RIS MPCkErSIE—

10 ‘/:/ﬂ;}{_éa—fif

11. %&%u«. e




14.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

u,mz”
‘@ﬁ s




Seouwusn-r €0. JHC. |

SOURCEWELL DETAILED EQUIPMENT QUOTE

OCTOBER 14, 2024

Satesperson: Mike Kress
CUSTOMER CONTACT: BILL HITCHCOCK

SOURCEWELL CONTRACT #
QUOTE PREPARED FOR: SELLING BRANCH: QUOTE INFORMATION:
VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON 8757 Tyler Blvd., Mentor, OH 44060 Account Number: 848753
27 E JEFFERSON ST Branch: {440) 255-6300
JEFFERSON, OH 44047 Mobhile: {440) 478-3364
P: 440-576-3941 Fmail: mkress@southeastemequip.com
Eqg#/ttem# | Product Description Hours | Product Notes List Price Discount % | Sourcewell Total Price
ICASE 580SN 4WD T4 FINAL CASE 580SN 4WD T4 ANAL $188,294.00 | 28% | $135,571.68
-Powershift H-Type Transmission
-305/70 R16.5 Michelin Front Tires
- 500/70 R24 Michelin Rear Tires
- 1-WAY OR 2WAY Auxiliary Hydraulics
- Heavy Front Counterweight
- Pilot Controls wfPower Lift
- Coupler, Hyd. pin and release
- 18" Universal Bucket
-~ Fip Qver/Stabilizer Pads Comb
-93" HD Long Lip w/cutting Edge
- Ride Control & Comfort Steering
- Cab, LH Door w/Heater/AC
- Premium Air Susp Heated
- Auto Ride Controf
- LED Light Package
-Front Fenders
- Cold Start Dual Battery
- Severe Cold Weather
~TELEMATICS SERVICE SYR CUSTOMER
- DEF Locking Covers}
- Toolbax
Freight from Menufacturer $1,160.00 % $2,100.00
Predelivery inspeciion $1,000.00 9% $1,000.00
Trucking Defivery Trucking of New Unit & Pick-up of 4800.00 % £800.00
Trade-in
Total Sourcewell Price} $138,471.68
NorTes:
EQUIPMENT WARRANTY AND DELVERY INFORMATION:
Warranty Type:  Sold with standard manufacturer warranty. Delivery Method: Customer Truck
Warranty Datail:  Standard Manufacturer Warranty- 1- Delivery Date:

Year/Unlimited-Hour Full-Coverage Base Limited Warranty Delivery Info:



SEQU!PMENT GO, ING,

TRADE-IN EQUIPMENT:

[anufacturer

Model Trada-In
Allowance

QUOTE TOTaLs*
Tatal Equipment Price

$138471.68

Estimated Trade-In Allowance

; Fiddesn
Applied Rent

Carrying Charge

Fuel, DEF & Other

Total Trade-in Estimats $32,000.00

Frelght/Trucking

Estimated Cost

Title and License Fees

Total Trade Payoff

$0.00

Total Price Before Tax

S106,471.68

Sales Tax

FET Tax

‘Tgtal AfountDue . -~ |

Term 1

Term 2

Term 3

Term 4

w| #| #| ®| =

Term 5

o tei'the farza fAuctuation By the market and sircharges thit ntay be ssust bifthe manufactiser, Pu

Thiequote ia bosed upow

s mysida,
mmmemrmnpasamawmanumwrerpnumueasuandfersmsmmammmmasﬁmmmwammyge&mmwmq«ml Qualegg;i&las

Order. Selter willinwolcs Prirchaser for thequsted grice fos any increase? andjor surdhstges and Purchaser agrees to pay the ivolged amnount s theagreed-gpg price,




Y& mg& Py RTVX2-PKLH24 WEB QUOTE #2815348
%?Eﬁ?m g Date: 9/25/2024 T:44:57 AM
CEanz AG~ RIS — Customer Information —
'.mmum Hithcock, Bilt
mmmm 136165
Hehirasks 14777 {0C) Village of Jefferson
= 1@ io.us Quote Provided By
4408122384 BORTNICK TRACTOR SALES, INC.
Anthony Schilaci
5042 CENTER RD.
CONNEAUT, OH 44030
, email: anthony@bortnickiractorsales.com
phone: 7244562400
— Standard Features — — Customn Options —
i{!"\ I(l b r RTVX2-PKLH24 Base Price: $19499.00
1) CANOPY - PLASTIC (BLACK)
- 4 2 J o q" "l%m—vmm-mmw-m(mmq PR30
V Series RTVX2-PKLH24 (1) WINDSHIELD LAMINATED GLASS (AS1)  $1,947.11
*+ % EQUIPMENT IN BASIC MACHINE * * * TTT00VTH020-WINDSHIELD LAMINATED GLASS (AS1)
Configyred Price: $21.983.47
DIESEL ENGINE KEY FEATURES Sourcewall Discount: ($4,836.36)
Made! Kubota D1105 Digital Mult-meter _
8CyL685cuin SUBTOTAL: $17.147.91
+24.8 Gross Eng HP Front independent Adjustable Dealer Assembly: $192.50
80 Amp Altemator L .
Rear Independant Adjustable Freight Cost: $712.50
TRANSMISSION 3 . PDI: $400.00
VHTX Brakes - Front/Rear Wet Disc
'Variable Hydro Transmission  Rear Brake Lights / Front
Forward Speadst Headights I
Low 0~ 18 mph 2 Hitch Receiver, Front and Rear Tota_l Unit Price: $18,452.11
High 0 - 26 mph Deluxo 6(/40 spiit bench seals Quantity Ordered: 1
anno-:zm:tmh : mmem Final Sales Price: $18,452.11
Rear differentia fock
HYDRAULICS SAFETY EQUIPMENT
Hydrostatic Power Steering  SAE J2194 & OSHA 1928 ROPS
with Standerd Hydrauic Bsd  Hom
R il OF o mm - Purchase Order Must Reflect Final Sales Price.
” LED Low Beam Haad Lights
FLUID CAPACITY Rear Protaction Screen
Fusl Tank 7.9 gal
m&44q;m CARGO BOX To arder, place your Purchase Order directly with the quoting
Transmission i 1.6 gal Width 57.7 in asmar
Braka Fluid 0.4 qts Length 40.5in
Depth 112in
DIMENSIONS Losd Capacily 1102 bs {
Width 83.2 tn Vol. Capacity 152 cu ft
Helght 78.5 in
Lenpth 122.4 in
Whaelbase B.5 in
Tow Capacity 1300 ha
Ground Clearence 10.4 in
Suspansion Travel 8 in
Tuming Radius 13.1 ft
+ Manufacturer Estimate
TIRES AND WHEELS
HOMP Tios 25 10~ 12, 6ply
ATV Ties 25 x 10~ 12, 6 ply
Stee] Wheals / Opt Alloy Whisels

*Some serles of products are sold out for 2022, All specl are as lote as ibla as of the date on the quots. Additlonal attschmente, options, or
aceopmorios may ba added {or dalatad) at the discounted price. All specificationa snd prices are subjent to changa. Taxes ara not included. Tha PDI fees and freight for altachments and
aweuoﬂesqumadmyhmddﬂbmldmmesaddmwmaddwmm.ﬂmmmswmmuu separalely, Prives for product quoted are good for 60 days from the date shown on the

quote. All equi a5 quoted s subj il

Frprew 4




Pricing Quote

Date Quoted: January 10, 2025
Quote Expires: February 10, 2025

(ST e
Quote #: 98596-1002
Contract #: 031121-TTC
Prepared For: Prepared By:
BlbHiichiook MASTALEPLEY TURF
Vilaga.of Jeffefson - SheldonStaiffer
etaon R 4087 7987 EAST LINCOLN WAY
e APPLE CREEK OH 44606

Customer's Sourcewell Membership ID: 136165

Thank you for the opportunity to quote the following Ventrac product(s) for your review. | have added the items that we feel would best
serve your needs. Please feal free to contact me with any questions.

QTY Model # Description MSRP Sourcewell
1 |4520N {30.51225) Ventrac Tractor: KN, 4520M Kubota WGS72 EFI 33,700.00 31,004.00
Included Standard: Welght Transfer, SDLA Hand
Conirols, 4 Rear Weights, Front Fenders, Foot
Pegs
Discount for: 4520N | Amount Off: $0.00 Parcentage Off: %2 -820.08
(906931)
1 |Kw452 (70.2014) Accessory: CAB 8,525.00 7,843.00
Cab, KW452 for 4500/4520
Discount for: Kw452 | Amount Off: $0.00 Percentage Off: %2 -156.86
(906932)

1 |70.20064 Accessory: Kit, Mimror 155.00 142.60
Discount for. Amount Off: $0.00 Percentage Off: %2 -2.85
70.2006-4 {906933)

1 |70.8162 Accessory: Kit, Gab Hazard | ights 515.00 473.80
Discount for:. 70.8162 | Amount Off: $0.00 Percentage Off: %2 048
(906934)

1 |70.8161 Accessory: Kit, Cab Strobe Light 380.00 358.80
Discount for: 70.8161 | Amount Off: $0.00 Percentage Off: %2 -7.18
(906835)

1 |70.8148 Accessory: Kit, Cab Windshield Washer 255.00 234.60
Discount for: 70.8148 | Amount Off: $0.00 Parcentage OF: %2 -4.69
(906936)-

1 |70.2006-6 Accessory: Kit, Defrost Fan 275.00 253.00|
Discount for: Amount Off: $0.00 Percentage Off: %2 -5.08
70.2006-6 (906937) .

1 |70.2014-51 Accessory: CAB HEATER KIT 4500/4520 Y&Z 360.00 331.20

KGt, KW452 Heatr Install 4500/4520 N,Y&Z
Discount forz Amount Off: $0.00 Percentage Off: %2 -6.62
70.2014-51 (906938)
1 |70.4067 Accessory: DUAL WHEEL KIT 1,610.00 1,481.20

Kit, Duals Field Trax Black

Total

31,004.00

7.843.00

142.60

473.80

358.80

234,60

253.00

331.20

1,481.20




Notes:

DISCOUNTS

Trade In Value -17.279.76"
CHARGES

Setup Charges. +0.00
Tax +0.00

TOTALUSD$  24,000.00

* Sales Tax and other charges calculated before this discount/charge

CUSTOMER IS TAX-EXEMPT GOV'T ENTITY

PRICING BASED ON CASH, CHECK, OR PURCHASE
ORDER SALE. DISCOUNTS WILL CHANGE IF CUSTOMER
DECIDES TO UTILIZE FINANCING PROGRAMS OR CREDIT

CARD.
FREE SETUP / PREP OF PACKAGE. IF DELIVERED TO

CUSTOMER LOCATION, DELIVERY CHARGE WILL BE
$3/LOADED MILE FROM THE DEALERSHIP.

Sheldon Stauffer
Sales Manager = Lawn-&Garden
Cell: 330-641~6890
Email: sstauffer@mastiepley.com



Sold & Serviced hy:

Prepared For:

MAST-LEPLEY TURF

Bill Hitchcock |
~ Village of Jefferson Sheldon Stauffer



SEGUIPMENT [-1: 8 lNC.@

SOURCEWELL DETAILED EQUIPMENT QUOTE

OCTOBER 14, 2024

SALESPERSON: Mike Kress
CUSTOMER CONTACT: BilL HITCHCOCK

SOURCEWELL CONTRACT #
QuOTE PREPARED FOR: SELLNG BRANCH! QUOTE INFORMATION:
VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON 8757 Tyler Bivd., Mentor, OH 44060 Account Number: 848753
27 E JEFFERSON ST Branch: (440) 255-6300
JEFFERSON, OH 44047 Mobile: (440) 478-3364
P; 440-576-3941 Email: mkress@southeasternequip.com
Eq#/ tem @ Product Description Hours | Product Notes List Price Discount % | Sourcewell Total Price
ICASE 5805M 4WD T4 FINAL CASESEOSN AWD 14 FINAL 5188,294.00 | 28% $135,571.68
_powershift H-Type Transmissicn
-305/70 R16.5 Michelin Front Tires
- 500/70 R24 Michelin Rear Tires
- 1-WAY OR 2WAY Auxiliary Hydraulics
-~ Heavy Front countemeigbt
- Pilot Controls w/Power Lift
- Couplet, Hyd. pin and release
- 18" Universal Bucket
- Fip Over/stabilizer Pads Comb
_ 93" HD Long Lip w/cutting Edge
- Ride Contral & Comfort Steering
-Cab, LH Door w/Heater/AC
- Premium Alr Susp Heated
- Auto Ride Control
- LED.Light Package
~Front Fenders
- Cold Start Dual Battery
- Severe Cold Weather
- TELEMATICS SERVICE SYR CUSTOMER
- DEF Locking Covers)
-Toolbox
IFreight fram Manufacturer $1,100.00 % $1,100.00
Predelivery Inspection $1,00000 |% $1,000.00
Trucking Delivery Trucking of New Unit & Pick-up of $800.00 % $800.00
Trade-in
Total Sourcewelt Price| $138,471.68
NoOTES:
EquipMENT WARRANTY AND DEUVERY INFORMATION:
Warranty Type:  Sold with standard manufacturer warranty. Delivery Method: Customer Truck
Warranty Detail:  Standard Manufacturer Warranty- 1- Delivery Date:

Year/Unlimited-Hour Full-Coverage Base Limited Warranty Delivery Info:



. &
W 51l 2oy RTVX2-PKLH24 WEB QUOTE #2815348
ﬁ%ﬁwmﬂ,‘_ e £ Date: 9/25/2024 7:44:57 AM
CEand AG— 040319 — Customner Information —
Wehicas
e Hithcock, Bil
FEIPA Dalaveare GSS-17673 136165
abrasia 14777 {00} Village of Jefferson
ST i0.uS Quote Provided By
L BORTNICK TRACTOR SALES, INC.
Anthony Schitlaci
5042 CENTER RD.
CONNEAUT, OH 44030
email: anthony@borinickiractorsales.com
phone: 7244562400
— Custom Options —
RTVX2-PKLH24 Base Price: $19,499.00
{1) CANOPY - PLASTIC (BLACK) $537.36
FZT0DNVC5011-CANGPY - PLASTIC (BLACK)
v Seﬂes RTVX2-PKLH24 {1) WINDSHIELD LAMINATED GLASS (As1) $1,947.11
"'EQU'PMWINBASIC'MCH'NE“' TTT00-VCS(20-WINDSHIELD LAMINATED GLASS
Configured Price: &Lﬂ&.ﬂ
DIESEL ENGINE KEY FEATURES Sourcewell Discount: ($4,836.36)
Mode! Kubota D1105 Digits! Matti-meter .
3Gyl 685cuin SUBTOTAL: $17.147.11
#smmm Front Independent Adjusteble Dealer Assembly- $19250
- Rear Independant Adjustable Freight Cost: $71250
TRANSMISSION Suspansion :
VHTX Brakes - Front/Rear Wet Disc j PO $400.00
Variable Hydro Transmissfon  Rear Braka Lights / Front
; Heedfights .
mim o R Tola_l Unit Price: $18.452.11
High 0-26 mph Datuxe 6040 spiit bench seats Quantity Ordered: 1
mmo;m mﬁhﬂaﬁm Final Sales Price; $18,452.11
Rear differsntis! lock
HYDRAULICS SAFETY EQUIPMENT
Hydrosiatic Power Steering ~ SAE J2194 & OSHA 1928 ROPS
with Standard HydreulicBed  Hom
H”“ R WI ml IMPWI. - Purchase Order Must Refiect Final Sales Price.
LED Low Beam Head Lights
AUID CAPACITY Rear Protaction Screen
Fuel :l'ank 79gal
m"fgf;‘:qh CARGO BOX To order, place your Purchase Order directly with the quating
Tranamiasion Oi 1.8 gal Width 57.7 in deater
Brake Fluld 0.4 qfs: 405k
Depth 1121
DIMENSIONS Load Capacity 1102 lbs
Width 83.2 in Val. Capacily 15.2 eu ft
Halght 78.5 in
Length 122.4 In
Wheelbase 80.5 in
Tow Capacity 1300 bs
Ground Clearence 10.4 in
Suspension Travel B in
Tuming Radius 13.1 ft
+ Manwfachuer Esfimate "
TIRES AND WHEELS
HDMP Time 25 x 10-12. E ply
ATV Tires 25 x 10- 12, 5 ply
Steat Wheels/ Opt Aoy Wheals

*Some series of products are sold aut for 2022. All equip speacifi e es Pl tbie a5 of the date on the quats. Additional utfuchments, options, or
accessories may be added {or deleted) st the discounted price. Mmdﬁeﬂbmmpmnmmhjmhm Taxes aro not mciudad. The PO faes and freigit for aftachments and
accessories quoted may have addillonal charges added by the defivering dealer. Thasa will be bilted Pricas for product quoted are good for 60 days from the date shown on the
quate, All equipmert as quoled is subjact fo avallabillly.

¢ e mtlon AR ik e nd




IW

Prepared For:

Quote #: 98596-1002

Contract #: 031121-TTC

Pricing Quote

Date Quoted: January 10, 2025
Quote Expires: February 10, 2025

Prepared By:

-Jsfferm OH 44047

mamsm | ﬁletdol‘lsiﬂlﬂfef
27 fashJeferson SL 7787 EAST LINCOLN WAY

APPLE CREEK GH 44606

Customer's Sourcewell Membership ID: 136165

Thank you
sefve your needs. Please feel free to contact me with any questions.
QryY Model # Description MSRP Sourcewell
4  |4520N (39.51225) Ventrac Tractor: KN, 4520N Kubota WGS72 EF1 33,700.00 31,004.00
Included Standard: Weight Transfer, SDLA Hand
Controls, 4 Rear Weights, Front Fenders, Foot
|Pegs
Discount for: 4520N | Amount Off: $0.00 Percentage Off: %2 -620.08
{006931)
1 |KW452 (70.2014) Accessory: CAB 8,52500 7,843.00
Cab, KW452 for 4500/4520
Discount for: KW452 | Amount Off: $0.00 Percentage Off: %2 -156.86
(906932)

1 [70.2006~4 Accessory: Kif, Mirmor 155.00 142.60
Discount for: Amount Off: $0.00 Percentage Off: %2 285
70.2006-4 (306933)

1 |70.8162 Accessory: Kit, Cab Hazard Lights 515.00 473.80
Discount for; 70.8162 | Amount Off: $0.00 Percentage Off. %2 948
{908934)

1 |70.8161 Accessory: Kit, Cab Strobe Light 390.00 358.80
Discount for: 70.8161 | Amount Of: $0.00 Percentage Off: %2 -7.18
(906935)

1 |70.8148 Accessory: Kit, Cab Windshield Washer 255.00 23460
Discount for: 70.8148 | Amount Off: $0.00 Percentage Off: %2 469
(906936)-

1 |70.2006-6 Accessory: Kit, Defrost Fan 275.00 253.00
Discount for: Amount Of $0.00 Percentage Off: %2 -5.06
70.2008-6 (806937) .

1 |70.2014-51 Accessory: CAB HEATER KIT 4500/4520 Y&Z 360.00 331.20

Kit, KWA452 Heatr Install 4500/4520 N,Y&Z
Discount for: -Amount Off: $0.00 Percentage Off: %2 6562
70.2014-51 (906938)

Accessory: DUAL WHEEL KIT 1,610.00 1,481.20

70.4067

Kit, Duals Field Trax Black

for the opportunity to quote the following Ventrac product(s) for your review. | have added the items that we feel would best

Total
31,004.00

7,843.00

142.60

473.80

358.80

234.60

253.00

331.20

1,481.20




Notes:

DISCOUNTS
Trade In Value -17,2719.76*

CHARGES
Setup Charges +0.00
Tax +0.00

TOTALUSD$  24,000.00

*Sales Tax and other charges calculated before this discount/charge

CUSTOMER IS TAX-EXEMPT GOV'T ENTITY

PRICING BASED ON CASH, CHECK, OR PURCHASE
ORDER SALE, DISCOUNTS WILL CHANGE IF CUSTOMER
DECIDES TO UTILIZE FINANCING PROGRAMS OR CREDIT

CARD.

FREE SETUP / PREP OF PACKAGE. IF DELIVERED TO
CUSTOMER LOCATION, DELIVERY CHARGE WILL BE
$3/LOADED MILE FROM THE DEALERSHIP.

Sheldon Stauffer
Sales Manager=_Lawn-&.Garden
Cell: 330-641-6850
Email: sstauffer@mastlepley.com



Prepared For: Sold & Serviced by:

Bill Hitchcock MAST-LEPLEY TURF
Village of Jefferson Sheldon Stauffer

TP Roumy FT AL AR A LAIBIANS



BRI
g

I ',.'Js.’- B XY
ol Yy

Jefferson Village Finance Committee Meeting Minutes January 29, 2025

Meeting called to order at 6:30PM by Steven Sekanina, Finance Committee Chair. Also, present Katy
White -Drelier, Finance Committee Member.

See the last page of this report for a full list of attendees.
Recreation
Jaime Dean along with Roni discussed the following highlights:

The budget is largely the same for most items. Capitol outlay. Equipment such as a treadmill and some
weight machines, Gym flooring, Chair racks for wall. Possibly get rid of the carpet and replace it with
laminate flooring. The flooring is in the hallway and the MPR room.  Quotes for flooring were
provided by Jaimie which will be included in the meeting minutes.

It was noted that B&B Flooring installed flooring at the town hall which has held up well. We want
something Installed at the Rec Center that holds up for a long time.

Flooring will require additional consideration before taking any action. We know we want to move
away from the carpet.

Moving wall Is listed In the budget for $12K. It was in last years wish list. We need the wall done. The
wall will be ordered in April,
Park lighting and cameras for $5K is for Giddings Park. This is upgraded cameras and additional cameras.

Looking into a grant for the mural per the Administrator.

Ceiling tiles and misc. may need to be increased because we have water-stained tiles. Without carpet we
would need acoustic tiles to accommodate the tile flooring.

There are activities planned such as breakfast with easter bunny and the egg hunt as well as the fairy
garden festival, summer fest, water wars which will be done on a Saturday in late July. The Christmas
craft show fees will be raised from $25 to $35. Propose making gym payments automatic instead of
coming to pay. Right now, we have 40 people on auto pay. If all went on it would be about 200 people,
which would save a lot of time and effort for our rec center employees.

Will do 2 days at haunted woods instead of one. We will also change our admission charge from $1 to
$3.



We need more supplies for the egg hunt and the haunted woods events. Roni needs a full list for a
proposed breakdown.

The roof at Giddings will need to be replaced this year but that falls under the police budget.

Memorial Field. The large project will be starting. We have $350K that will be put towards the park
project. $170K or so would be towards the splash pad. We will need bathroom facilities but that may
be at least partially covered by the grant. Leftover ARPA money will be used towards the splash pad.
There will be additional engineering fees to put the park together. The front fence will be replaced, and
the fencing out back will be reused. The portion that will be open for the 2026 season will all ook new.

Nothing new or different for the senior center but the Bingo participation has increased.
Police.

The Administrator provided the following highlights:

K9 fund was brought back now that we have a new K9

Fuel went up $1K

Auxiliary went up as well as training.

Capitol expenses need to be spent for roofing. Quotes are being gathered. At least 2 sections need to
be repaired. There are 3 separate sections. One of the sections can wait.

One AC unit was replaced last year and there is another one that may need replacement this year but
right now it is still running fine.

patrolman will be at 6 and a Chief. Repair and Maintenance should be fine. No plans for another new
vehicle this year.

Dispatch pricing is expected to go up by 3% this year.

The wish list includes one more speed hump for East Jefferson, last remaining radios need to be replaced
along with extra batteries. MBT will be reimbursed at 90%.

Lexipo! needs to remain the same. Flock cameral that includes a large annual fee has been very useful.
We are thinking of adding another one down by Sanders. It will bring this item in the budget up to

$7,200.

Hudson continues to be very responsive.

Admin
Hudson will need to replace the admin computer

Village decorations had funds added. A 30’ hollow tree is desired to replace the tree in the gazebo.

WE have a state audit fee that went up.



Solicitor fees are going up from $185 to $200 per hour. We still expect to be under 40K this year. A new
contract for the Solicitor for the new rates has been provided and will be voted on at the next council

meeting.

Tax season will have a new program updated after tax season.
Transfers are noted as included in the budget.

Street lighting increased slightly this year.

Refuse has a rate increase this year.

Employee raises are being proposed. Originally at 3%. Sheriffs dept has offered 11%. We are
proposing 5% for thisyear. The difference between 3% and 5% is $30K.

Looking at the year-end projected balances we have no issues with reserves etc to accommodate the
proposed budget and the 5% raise.

Also, of note that we will hire a company and go ahead, and complete additional sidewalks and curb
stops around Giddings Park.

Wastewater needs adjustments as we look at other municipalities. We will need to replace Gary as he
will be retiring in another year. We also note that Gary has more responsibilities than other
municipalities. We found a person who could come in and fill this role when he retires, but we are not
able to pay enough. The solution we have come up with to resolve this challenge will result in a wage
adjustment for wastewater. Labor would change would result in a 52 per hour change for the
operators. Class 2 would be $28. The person running the plant would be $32. 1t would be a $5 jump
when moving to the Wastewater Treatment Plant Supervisor. The wastewater changes would require an
emergency ordinance to be passed to bring in the person to eventually become the waste treatment

plant supervisor.

Uniform allowances have changed to pravide increases, but the village will not be providing the items,
1t will reduce the administration burden on the Village. The net result is a $600 payment included in

thelr paychecks.
Changes made to employee handbook as noted in section 4.3 for personal appearance.
Wage ordinance change will be presented at the next council meeting as an emergency.

Motion to approve the budget as proposed and present to Council. Motion by Chairperson Sekanina and
seconded by Member Dreier. All in favor.

Motion to accept the changes in the wage ordinance for the wastewater changes. Motion by
Chairperson Sekanina and seconded by Member Dreier. All in favor.

Motion to accept the 5% wage increase ordinance for Motion by Chairperson Sekanina and seconded by
Member Dreier. All in favor.

Fiscal Officer Vs Clerk Treasurer
Change of Village Clerk Treasurer to Fiscal officer as detailed in ORC 733.262.



This part of ORC permits changing to a Fiscal Officer which is appointed and not elected. This requires
council approval and allows the Village to hire a Fiscal officer instead of electing a Clerk Treasurer. This
has been raised as something we should look at by some, including our past County Auditor. Our current
Clerk Treasurer also sees concerns. With our current Treasurer making it known that she will not seek
reelection we are thinking about the future for this position. Our concern is that someone who is not
qualified for this position or might not have the best interests of the Village in mind could get elected
and there would be no recourse except to let the person remain in the position for the full term and see
if someone more qualified runs during the next election. [t is thought that having the major with a
hiring committee appoint an individual based an skill and financial background with approval from
council might yield the best possible candidates. A copy of the ORC document was available at the
meeting and portions were read. Clerk Treasurer Fisher stated that she thinks there might be a path for
the auditor of state to remove the Clerk Treasurer for poor or illegal performance, but she was not sure

of the process.

Councilman Martuccio stated that he opposes such a move and wishes to have the clerk treasurer
remain an elected position. He stated that he believes that if someone was in office with poor
performance or not having the best interests of the village in mind the path should be letting the voters
act by voting in a more qualified Clerk Treasurer at the next election. He also provided a letter with his

thoughts which is included in the meeting minutes.

The goal s simply to-ensure the village has the mast qualified person possible in the role after our
current Clerk Treasurer departs. Since the Ohio Revised Code already provides the Fiscal Officer option
asan acceptable permissible option this path is being considered by the finance committee.

This topic was discussed at length at the meeting but no vote on the proposal was taken. The finance
committee will take action to consult with the Solicitor and obtain more information on possible options
to strengthen the Fiscal Officer option by passing a new ordinance that might possibly require
unanimous council approval in addition to the mayor’s wishes to remove a future fiscal officer. This
would be a high bar to pass which would make removing a fiscal officer challenging but not impossible.
After the Finance commiittee receives feedback from the solicitor the Topic will be discussed further at a

future finance committee meeting

Meeting adjourned at 8:10PM Motion by Chair Sekanina and seconded by Member Dreier.



#

ESTIMATE

Ultra Malntenance and Lawn Care
6108 Marcy Rd
Pierpont, OH 44082

Bifl to

Jamie Dean

Jefferson Community Center
11E. Jefferson St

Jefferson, Ohio 44047

Estimate details

Estimate no.: 1126
Estimate date: 12/18/2024

Product or service

Maintenance

Note to customer

williamdashba@gmail.com
440-563-6853 " ’.
Description Qty
Flooring in entrance hall and office 1
Total

Remove and haul old flooring in hall and office. Install new luxury vinal
flooring and baseboard. this includes all Labor and Materials. Approx.

2180 SQ FT.

Acocepted date

Accepted by

TRA

ntenance
AND LAWN CARE

Rate

$13,200.00

Amount

$13,200.00

$13,200.00



#

ESTIMATE

Ultra Maintenance and Lawn Gare
6108 Marcy Rd

Pierpont, OH 44082

williamdashba@gmail.com
440-563-6853

Bill to

Jamie Dsan

Jefferson Community Center
11E. Jefferson St

Jefferson, Ohlo 44047

Estimate details

Estimate no.: 1125
Estimate date; 12/18/2024

Product or service Description

Maintenance Flooring in Banquet Room

Note to customer

Remove-and haul old flooring and bassboard. Install new luxury vinal
flooring and new baseboard. Approx.3,008 8Q FT. Includes all Material

and Labor,

Acoepted date Accepted by

Total

ULTRA

maintenance
AND LAWN CARE
Qty Rate Amount
1 $24,000.00 $24,000.00
$24,000.00



#

ESTIMATE
Ultra Maintenance and Lawn Care williamdashba@gmail.com
6108 Marcy Rd 440-563-6853

Pierpont, OH 44082

Bill to

Jamie Dean

Jefferson Community Center
11E. Jefferson St

Jefferson, Ohio 44047

Estimate details
Estimate no.: 1124
Estimate date: 12/18/2024

Product or service Description

Maintenance Paint Banquet Room

Note to customer

Clean and patch walls and paint to color of your choice, includes
L.abor and Materials. 3000 SQ FT.

Accepted date Accepted by

Total

A

ntenance

@.
m
AND LAWN CARE

Rate

$4,650.00

Amount

$4,650.00

$4,650.00



ASHTABULA - OHIO

TO

ik m

Nick Pizzi

Business Number 440-536-2827
306 E. Main St.

Geneva, Ohio

44041

www.pizzisflooring.com

nicholas@pizzisflooring.com

Jamie Dean Attn: Jefferson Community Center

11 E Jefferson St.

Jefferson Ohio 44047
dean.jamie@jeffersonohio.us

ESTIMATE

EST05

DATE
11/19/2024

TOTAL
USD $43,020.00

DESCRIPTION

Qry AMOUNT

Evoiution X Glue Down Vinyl Plank Flooring With Installation

4690 Square Feet
5 MM Thickness

Includes Existing Carpet Removal/Disposal

Includes All Floor Prep

includes Adhesive

$37,520.00

1 $37,520.00

Painting

Brick/Hallway/Reception Area/Office/Rec Room

Includes All Wall Repairs
Includes All Material

SUBTOTAL
DISCOUNT

TOTAL

1 $6,500.00

$44,020.00
-$1,000.00

USD $43,020.00



Pizzi's Flooring ESTIMATE

EST0558
Nick Pizzi
Business Number 440-536-2827 DATE
306 E. Main St. 12/02/2024
Geneva, Ohio TOTAL
e = e 44041 USD $24,620.00
ASHTABULA - DHIO www.pizzisflooring.com

nicholas@pizzisflooring.com

TO
Jamie Dean Attn: Jefferson Community Center

11 E Jefferson St.
Jefferson Ohlo 44047
dean.jamie@jeffersonohio.us

DESCRIPTION RATE Qry AMOUNT

Evolution X Glue Down Vinyl Plank Flooring With Installation $23,960.00 1 $23,960.00

2995 Square Feet

Rec Room

Includes Carpet Removal/Disposal
Includes Floor Preparation/Adhesive

Cove Base With Installation $660.00 1 $660.00
6 inch
220 Feet

TOTAL USD $24,620.00
Payment Info _ _ _

An Online Payment Fee will be charged if this
involce is paid online.

DATE SIGNED
12/02/2024



Pizzi's Flooring
" Y %% Nick Pizzi

1P/ Z[‘S lﬂ 306 E. Main St.

&
: . Geneva, Ohio
FLO ORING 44041
ASHTABULA - OHIO www.pizzisflooring.com

nicholas@pizzisflooring.com

T0
Jamie Dean Attn: Jefferson Community Center

11 E Jefferson St.
Jefferson Ohio 44047
dean.jamie@jeffersonohio.us

Business Number 440-536-2827

ESTIMATE
ESTO0557

DATE
12/02/2024

TOTAL
USD $15,655.00

e ye A e O P

DESCRIPTION

RATE Qry AMOUNT

Evolution X Glue Down Vinyl Plank Flooring With Installation
1730 Square Fest

Hallway/Lobby/Office
Includes Carpet Removal/Disposal
Includes Floor Preparation/Adhesive

PN maEERHEAEAEE AL SRR TR A AT AR AN NG ML B R ENas MR NAAR: e AEREmeSAR R AR RS Res o

Cove Base
6 inch
350 Feet

$14,705.00 1 $14,705.00

$950.00 1 $950.00

TOTAL

USD $15,655.00

Payment Info

An Online Payment Fee will be charged if this
invoice is paid online.

DATE SIGNED
12/02/2024



Pizzi's Flooring

Nick Pizzi

Business Number 440-536-2827
306 E. Main St.

Geneva, Ohio

FLOORING 44041

ASHTABIHA - OHIO www.pizzisflooring.com

nicholas@pizzisflooring.com

ESTIMATE
ESTO0559

DATE
12/02/2024

TOTAL
USD $6,500.00

TO
Jamie Dean Attn: Jefferson Community Center

11 E Jefferson St.
Jefferson Ohio 44047
dean jamie@jeffersonohio.us

DESCRIPTION

RATE QTyY AMOUNT

Painting
Brick/Hallway/Reception Area/Office/Rec Room

Includes All Wall Repairs
Includes All Material

$6,500.00 1 $6,500.00

TOTAL
Payment Info

USD $6,500.00

An Online Payment Fee will be charged if this
invoice Is paid online.

DATE SIGNED
12/02/2024

Includes All Material/l.abor

Thanks for your businesst



Finance Committee Meeting, January 29, 2025.
Village of Jefferson

Committee Chair, Steve Sekanina

Committee Co-Chair, Katy Dreier

Re: Opposition to Changing the Clerk-Treasurer to an Appointed Position
Dear Finance Committee Members,

I am writing to express my strong opposition to the proposal to change the elected position of Clerk-
Treasurer to an appointed Village Fiscal Officer. While | understand the concerns about finding a qualified
candidate after our current Clerk-Treasurer completes her final term, | believe that eliminating this
elected position would weaken our system of checks and balances, reduce accountability, and open the
door to potential political influence over financial decisions.

The Clerk-Treasurer serves a critical role in ensuring transparency and financial oversight for our village.
Currently, this position is accountable directly to the voters, not to any single elected official or governing
body. Converting this role Into an appointed position would fundamentally shift that accountability,
placing financial oversight In the hands of a select few rather than the electorate. This is particularly
concerning given past instances where village officials have attempted to exert pressure on individuals in
key roles. Our financial officer should be independent of political influence, not subject to the shifting
priorities of an administration.

Furthermore, history has shown that elected officials in Jefferson have faced pressure to comply with
political interests. We must not allow financial oversight to be influenced in the same manner. A well-
qualified candidate can be recruited and encouraged to run for office, rather than removing the choice
from the voters altogether.

If the concern is about qualifications, | propose that we focus-on education and outreach—identifying
and encouraging individuals with financial expertise to run—rather than resorting to an unnecessary
restructuring that could have long-term consequences. The village’s financial integrity should remain in
the hands of an official who answers directly to the people.

I urge the Finance Committee and Village Council to reject this proposal and maintain the Clerk-Treasurer
as an elected position,

Sincerely,

2»& R M _

Pasquale\Martuccio
Jefferson Village Council




PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AND FEE AGREEMENT

This Agreement, by and between Andrews & Pontius LLC, Attorneys at
Law, 4810 State Road, P.O. Box 10, Ashtabula, Ohio 44005-0010, (Taxpayer ID# 34-
1890032) hereinafter referred to as "Attorney,” and VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON,
hereinafter referred to as "Client,” is entered into and executed in Ashtabula County;
Ohio, upon the following terms and conditions:

Whereas, Attorney is duly licensed and authorized to practice law within the State
of Ohio and the various federal jurisdictions within the United States, being in good
standing with the bars of those jurisdictions, and is otherwise qualified to render the
general kind and nature of the legal services required by Client at the date hereof; and

Whereas, Client desires to retain the legal services of the Attorney and has read
and understands the terms and conditions of this Agreement as hereinafter set forth.
The Client and Attorney hereby agree as follows:

1. Client shall retain the legal services of the Attorney, the general nature of
which, as presently contemplated, may be described as but is not limited to, professional
representation of Client as the Client’s Village Solicitor for a period of two (2) years
beginning April 1, 2025 and continuing through March 31, 2027. Prior to the expiration
of this two (2) year term, a successor Agreement may be negotiated and presented to
Client for approval for a successive two (2) year term. If no successor Agreement is
entered into, then the terms of this Agreement shall remain in effect until a successor

Agreement is either entered into or Client has hired a different attomey or law firm as
Page 10f4



Village Solicitor.

2.  Client understands and agrees that Jason L. Fairchild is a partner of
Andrews & Pontius LLC and is primarily responsible for providing legal services to the
Client as set forth herein. Notwithstanding, the Client acknowledges and agrees that
other attorneys of Andrews & Pontius LLC may from time to time provide services to the
Client on the same fee basis as set forth herein.

3.  Client has not paid a retainer fee. Client will be billed at an agreed upon
rate discounted from Attorney’s regular hourly rate. Client agrees to assume and pay all
out-of-pocket disbursements incurred in connection with Attorney’s representation of
Client. These shall include filing fees, court costs, and other incidental expenses.

4, The undersigned Client agrees to pay an attoney fee for legal services
rendered for the Client by the Attorney, which services shall be charged at a reduced
hourly rate of Two Hundred and 00/100 Dollars ($200.00) per hour which shall not
include travel time to and from Attorney’s office to Client's place of business, 27 E.
Jefferson Street, Jefferson, Ohio 44047 for the purpose of attending Client's two (2)
regularly scheduled Council meeting. Client shall receive monthly billing invoices for legal
services rendered and Client shall be fully responsible for and will pay upon presentation
of statements all sums for legal services and costs advanced by Attorney in connection
with representation of Client by Attorney in this action. The costs advanced by Attorney
could include those that are customarily charged in addition to fees for legal services

which may include travel expenses associated with representing Client other than set

Page 2 of 4



forth hereinabove (with said travel expenses including mileage, parking, airfare, lodging,
meals and ground transportation), messenger and delivery services, filing fees and simifar
expenses for services rendered by third parties. The monthly billing invoices may also
include charges for costs and services such as photocopying and computerized legal
research. All of these costs will be itemized on the monthly billing invoices when

applicable.

5. The unpaid balance of amounts due for legal services and costs advanced

will bear interest at the rate of 1-1/2 percent per month from the date the statement is

rendered.

6. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and
any prior understanding or representation of any kind preceding the date of this
Agreement shall not be binding on either party except to the extent incorporated in this
Agreement or a modification thereof in writing.

7. Any modification of this Agreement or additional obligation assumed by
either party in connection with this Agreement shall be binding only if in writing and
signed by each party or an authorized representative of each party.

8. Attorney reserves the right to withdraw as counsel for Client, upon sixty
(60) days' written notice to Client, for any reason whatsoever, including but not limited

to the non-payment of legal fees.

9, This Agreement shall be governed by, construed and enforced in

accordance with the laws of the State of Ohio.

Page 3 of 4



10. In the course of Attorney’s representation of Client, Attorney is likely to
come into possession of copies or originals of documents or other materials belonging to
Client or others. Upon conclusion of a particular matter, Client should advise Attorney as
to which, if any, of the documents or materials in Attorney’s files should be returned.
Attorney may keep copies of any documents it returns to Client. Client understands that
- Client has-the right-to documents -from Client's file and Client will pick up any such
documents that Client desires to have within one (1) year from the date Attorney’s
representation of Client has ceased. Client specifically authorizes Attorney to destroy
Client's file(s) and all contents after seven (7) years from the date that any given matter
for which Attorney represented Client was resolved and/or was concluded, without further
notice. Client specifically releases Attorney and agrees to hold Attorney harmiess from

any and all claims whatsoever as a result of the destruction of Client’s file and contents.

The Village of Jefferson .agrees to the above terms and provisions.

Date Signed VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
BY ITS MAYOR BRIAN DIEHL

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
BY ITS CLERK-TREASURER
PATRICIA FISHER

CLIENT

Andrews & Pontius LLC

By
Date Signed Jason L. Fairchild
ATTORNEY

Page 4 of 4



AUTHENTICATED,
OHIO LEGISLATIVE SERVICE

COMMISSION
DOCUMENT #245298

Ohio Revised Code
Section 733.262 Village fiscal officer.

Effective: July 2, 2010
Legislation: House Bill 48 - 128th General Assembly

(A) In lieu of having the elected office of village clerk and the office of village treasurer, or the
combined elected office of village clerk-treasurer, a village may combine the duties of the clerk and
treasurer into one appointed office, to be known as the village fiscal officer. To make this change,
the village legislative authority shall pass, by a two-thirds vote, an ordinance or resolution proposing
to make the change effective on the first day of January following the next regular municipal
election at which the village clerk or village clerk-treasurer is to be elected.

So that no election for the office of village clerk or village clerlc-treasurer is held after the passage of
the ordinance or resolution, the village legislative authority shall file a certified copy of the
ordinance or resofution with the board of elections not less than one hundred twenty days before the
day of the next succeeding municipal primary election at which candidates for the office of village
clerk or village clerk-treasurer are to be nominated, or, in villages with a population of under two
thousand in which no petition for a primary election is filed under section 3513.01 of the Revised
Code or in villages in which no primary is held under section 3513.02 of the Revised Code, not less
than one hundred twenty days before the next succeeding regular municipal election at which the
village clerk or village clerk-treasurer is to be elected.

(B) In addition to the circumstances described in division (A) of this section, when a vacancy exists
in the office of village clerk or village clerk-treasurer, the village legislative authority may pass, by
a two-thirds vote, an ordinance or resolution to combine the duties of the clerk and the treasurer
into the appointed office of village fiscal officer. That change shall take effect on the effective date
of the ordinance or resolution.

(C) A village fiscal officer appointed under this section shall perform the duties provided by law for
the village clerk and treasurer and any other duties consistent with the nature of the office that are

provided for by municipal ordinance.

(D) A village fiscal officer shall be appointed by the mayor of the village, but that appointment does

Page 1



AUTHENTICATED,
OHIO LEGISLATIVE SERVICE

COMMISSION
DOCUMENT #245298

not become effective until it is approved by a majority vote of the village legislative authority. The
village fiscal officer need not be an elector of the village or reside in the village at the time of
appointment; however, the fiscal officer shall become a resident of the village within six months
after the appointment takes effect, unless an ordinance is passed approving the fiscal officer's
residence outside of the village.

The village fiscal officer may be removed without cause either by the mayor with the consent of a
majority of the members of the village legislative authority or by a three-fourths vote of the village
legislative authority with or without the consentof the mayor.

(E) The legislative authority of a village that has a village fiscal officer may abolish that appointed
office and return to an elected office of village clerk-treasurer by passing an ordinance or resolution
by a two-thirds vote.

If a vacancy exists in the office of village fiscal officer when this ordinance or resolution is passed,
the abolition shall take effect on the effective date of the ordinance or resolution, ‘and the mayor
shall appoint & village clerk-treasurer to serve until the first day of April following the next regular
municipal election at which a clerk-treasurer can be elected. So an election can be held, the village
legislative authority shall file a certified copy of the ordinance or resolution with the board of
elections not less than one hundred twenty days before the day of the next succeeding municipal

primary election.

If a vacancy does not exist in the office of village fiscal officer when the abolishing ordinance or
resolution is passed, the village legislative authority shall certify a copy of the ordinance or
resolution to the board of elections not less than one hundred twenty days before the day of the next
succeeding municipal primary election.

The person elected at the next regular municipal election as village clerk-treasurer under the
circumstances described in this division shall serve a four-year term commencing on the first day of

April following that election.

Page 2



Finance Committee Meeting Sign in sheet 1/29/29

1 SWA Selagnine

2. Kd‘t{’lg%l/ U-el—

a._CHrnis Mpkgnign

5. ?&DQMCLQL {\I‘L@‘lj:?&f‘::

o Ste

s_Z%ﬂM_QM .

o /Yy CH A Ls e

11

12.

13.

14,




Safety Committee Meeting
January 22,2025

Safety Committee was called to order by Councilperson Steve Febel at 5pm
Councilman Steve Febel Moved to go into Executive session to discuss
Police Department Personnel Motion seconded by Councilperson Kevin
Orvas. Police personnel problems were discussed.

At 553 pm Councilperson Kevin Orvas made a Motion to move out of
Executive Section . Councilman Steve Febel Second moved out of Executive

And meeting was adjourned at 553 pm.

o

-

7
~——

Councilperson Steve Febel



JAQJ—} mlt.c -L'l, :,/zj/z( - _S_‘ﬁm

éL ~>-hO 7

o oot 7

i) CHeAcCH 1 AxD /

Steea §9[<ﬂ47v7 - _'/

I4 m’m vty

T b 5 ZecoCZzwé\

e ﬁ%u MB s Spsn—
M/C’Uac:z =

oser 'ﬂ¢.f‘>vr’v0 a3 \-Hm-— -D,DF

3’.3’5 494,4’ 5‘F

“l%l Il'-b 'Q \ehor
=

|

!l

i




Safety Committee Meeting
01/29/2025

I called for safety committee to order and
Councilperson Kevin Orvas seconded and at 530 pm
I moved the we go into Executive session over Police
Personnel problems. We spoke about the issues and at
642 pm . Councilperson Kevin Orvas move to go out of
executive session No action taken.

At 643 pm we went back into regular session
Administrator Chris Mackensen said Maria Abbott the
Jefferson Police Dept had approached him about the
Village of Jefferson sponsoring the Motorcycle Ohio safety
course to be located at the Elementary School in the rear
parking lot. The state require a sponsor for this program.
Maria has been running the program for a long time. The
program has been held at Lakeside High School but due to
the roof damage it has to be moved. We will be looking into
sponsoring the program. Councilperson Kevin Orvas made
a motion to close the meeting and I second his motion
meeting was closed at 650 pm.

St

< —

Councilperson Steve Febel



L sy
//.,?? /J,,g/_ N

s
oV

?emp Y/ ij:w-b

O 2oderi o

Koty Dresee—

Steten Selaning

Sip CHACACH (P

S MBS




Memo

To: Mayor Chiacchiero Members of Council

CF: Fire Chief Lachey Police Deputy Chief Schor
From: Chris Mackensen, Village Administrator
Subject: Administrator's Report

Date: February 3, 2025

Village Administrator's report for the period ending January 31th, 2025.

Projects update:

Project Status Vendor Grant/Loan Total Cost
ACTIVE PROJECTS Project #
Submitted to
DOD/EPA
Resubmitting to Engineering grant
WWTP EQ Basin OPWC - R37 OPWC - R37 CT Consulting $90,000 $1,250,000
WWTP Clarifier Starting Engineering $207,500 Grant
Improvement Phase 1 OPWC - R38 01/01/2024 CT Consulting $50,000 Loan $515,000
Submitted to
DOD/EPA
WWTP Clarifier Resubmitting to
Improvement Phase 2 OPWC-R39 OPWC - R39 CT Consulting $515,000

In the Village
Street Dept.

Snow Reminder:
Please note that the Snow Ban Parking Rules are in effect during any snowfall of 3
inches or more. Parking is prohibited on village streets from midnight to 6:00 AM, and

these rules remain in place until April.

Wall Street is NO PARKING at any time when snow exceeds 2 inches to allow
snowplows to pass.

Recreation Department:

Wastewater Treatment Plant:

Police:







Jefferson Village

27 East Jefferson St.
Jefferson, Ohio 44047
Telephone (440) 576-3946
Fax (440) 576-5548
Email: jelf

Chris Mackensen
Village Administrator

January 30, 2025

Re: Resignation from the Position of Village Administrator

Dear Village Council Members,

I am writing to formally submit my resignation as Village Administrator for the Village
of Jefferson. This decision comes as a result of the recent resignation of the Deputy
Chief, which necessitates my increased presence and leadership within the Police
Department.

While I will be stepping down from my role as Administrator, I remain committed to the
continued success and stability of the Village and will remain in my capacity as
Administrator until a suitable replacement has been recruited and fully transitioned into
the role, ensuring a seamless handover of responsibilities.

It has been an honor to serve as Administrator, and I am deeply grateful for the support
and collaboration I have received from the Village Council, staff, and community
members. I look forward to continuing to work alongside you all in my role as Chief of
Police, supporting the Village’s growth and safety.

Please let me know how I can assist during this transition. I appreciate your
understanding and support in this matter.

Sincerely,

Christopher Mackensen

Jefferson Village Administrator

440-576-3946



Period Number:

2

Village Of Jefferson
Period Check Summary

Description: 2025/01/24 BIWEEKLY 01/24/2025
Period Dates:  01/06/2025 to 01/19/2025
Check Date: 01/24/2025
Check Job Number Employee Name Gross Net
Direct Deposit
Direct Deposit ~ ADMF030 GUERINI, RONI S. $2,120.00 $1,605.10
Direct Deposit ~ ADMF080 MACKENSEN, CHRISTOPHER $3,385.48 $2,634.46
Direct Depasit ~ CLEF010 FISHER, PATRICIA A. $2,339.81 $1,141.03
Direct Depasit ~ ACTF080 BERKOWITZ, AMANDA L. $1,725.63 $1,374.20
Direct Deposit ~ POLF970 ABBOTT, MARIA ELENA $1,597.60 $1,162.56
Direct Deposit ~ POLF900 DAILEY, MATTHEW C. $2,185.12 $1,760.97
Direct Deposit ~ POLF920 DYE, WILLIAM DAVID $2,730.20 $2,133.10
Direct Deposit ~ POLF940 GOZELANCZYK, ADAM M. $2,089.09 $1,469.63
Direct Deposit ~ POLF360 LACHEY, GREGORY F. $2,347.29 $1,796.37
Direct Deposit ~ POLFO080 NELSON, GARY W. $2,137.01 $1,682.89
Direct Deposit ~ POLF890 SCHOR, JOSEPH GENE $2,319.92 $1,868.30
Direct Deposit ~ RECF610 MESSENGER-DEAN, JAMIE L. $1,656.00 $1,249.57
Direct Deposit ~ RECP460 ATKINS, MICHELLE E. $900.00 $831.75
Direct Deposit ~ RECPT590 DICKSON, LISA REAANNE $866.23 $791.53
Direct Deposit ~ RECP600 SARDELLA, KAREN ELIZABE $378.97 $344.96
Direct Deposit ~ RECP580 WIDGER, KIMBERLY ANN $349.93 $312.07
Direct Deposit ~ STRF320 BONCIMING, ELLIOTT T. $2,241.80 $1,659.33
Direct Deposit ~ STRF290 BURR, BLAZE P. $2,953.82 $2,396.78
Direct Deposit ~ STRF3501 DEAN, RICHARD LEE $2,526.20 $2,010.88
Direct Deposit ~ STRF110 HITCHCOCK, WILLIAM D. $3,451.64 $2,724.12
Direct Deposit ~ STRF240 NORRIS, JON W. $2,358.80 $1.851.33
Direct Deposit ~ STRF310 WATERS, ZACHARY MICHAE $2,337.60 $1,732.96
Direct Deposit ~ WASF010 LICATE, GARY H. $2,438.43 $2,015.61
Direct Deposit ~ WASP096 MAYLISH, TYLER J. $2,056.80 $1,514.94
Direct Deposit Total: $49,493.37 $38,064.44
Grand Total: $49,493.37 $38,064.44
Page 1 of 1 V.6.401

1/22/2025 8:09 AM



Village Of Jefferson
Period Check Summary

Period Number. 1

Description: 2025/1/24 MONTHLY PAYROLL 1/24/2025
Period Dates:  01/01/2025 to 01/31/2025

Check Date: 01/24/2025

Check Job Number Employee Name Gross Net
Direct Deposit
Direct Deposit ~ MAMY150 CHIACCHIERO, JAMES K. $500.00 $482.33
Direct Deposit ~ COUM160 DREIER, KATY $300.00 $13.04
Direct Deposit ~ COUM115 FEBEL, STEVEN D. $300.00 $284.00
Direct Deposit ~ COUM220 MARTUCCIO, PASQUALE $300.00 $1.45
Direct Deposit  COUM190 ORVOS, KEVIN D. $300.00 $280.65
Direct Deposit  COUM210 RODERICK, KAREN M. $300.00 $289.92
Direct Deposit  COUM200 SEKANINA, STEVEN M. $300.00 $289.65
Direct Deposit ~ FIRH370 EDISON, JOSEPH W. $319.64 $279.61
Direct Deposit ~ FIRH430 FARINA, DAVID P. $319.64 $214.61
Direct Deposit ~ FIRH330 RICE, JACOB M. $319.64 $278.80
Direct Deposit ~ FIRS080 LACHEY, THOMAS $1,028.94 $747.18
Direct Deposit ~ FIRS050 LOCY SR, DAVID B. $610.93 $489.42
Direct Deposit Total: $4,898.79 $3,659.66
Grand Total: $4,898.79 $3,659.66

1/21/2025 9:42 AM Page 1 of 1 V.6.401



Village Of Jefferson
Special Pay Analysis

Payroll Period: 2025/01/24 BIWEEKLY 01/24/2025

Emp Number Name Pay Code Hours Amount
INCF080 BERKOWITZ, AMANDA L. O- OVERTIME $3.23
STRF320 BONCIMINO, ELLIOTT T. CALLOUT OVERTIME 4 $122.80
STRF320 BONCIMINO, ELLIOTT T. CALLOUT OVERTIME 1 $49.12
STRF320 BONCIMINO, ELLIOTT T. CALLOUT OVERTIME 2 $73.68
STRF290 BURR, BLAZE P. CALLOUT OVERTIME 7 $262.09
STRF290 BURR, BLAZE P. CALLOUT OVERTIME 12 $436.81
STRF290 BURR, BLAZE P. CALLOUT OVERTIME 5 $174.72
POLF200 DAILEY, MATTHEW C. O- OVERTIME $7.60
STRF350 DEAN, RICHARD LEE CALLOUT OVERTIME 8 $270.60
STRF350 DEAN, RICHARD LEE CALLOUT OVERTIME 5 $162.36
STRF350 DEAN, RICHARD LEE CALLOUT OVERTIME 3 $108.24
POLF920 DYE, WILLIAM DAVID O- OVERTIME 16 $595.68
STRF110 HITCHCOCK, WILLIAM D. CALLOUT OVERTIME 5 $199.18
STRF110 HITCHCOCK, WILLIAM D. CALLOUT OVERTIME 7 $298.77
STRF110 HITCHCOCK, WILLIAM D. CALLOUT OVERTIME 12 $497.96
POLF360 LACHEY, GREGORY F. O- OVERTIME 3 $101.83
WASF096 MAYLISH, TYLER J. O- OVERTIME 3 $100.80
STRF240 NORRIS, JON W. CALLOUT OVERTIME 3 $89.76
STRF240 NORRIS, JON W. CALLOUT OVERTIME 4 $134.64
STRF240 NORRIS, JON W. CALLOUT OVERTIME 7 $224.40
STRF310 WATERS, ZACHARY MICHAEL CALLOUT OVERTIME 4 $120.78
STRF310 WATERS, ZACHARY MICHAEL CALLOUT OVERTIME 2 $80.52
STRF310 WATERS, ZACHARY MICHAEL CALLOUT OVERTIME 6 $201.30

Grand Total: 120 $4,316.87

1/22/2025 8:29 AM Page 1 of 1 V34



To:Mayor Chiacchiero, Members of Council, Administrator Mackensen

From: Patricia A Fisher, Clerk/Treasurer

Month End Financial Summary for : December 2023 December 2024

Month- End Total Fund Balance after Outstanding Encumbrances

Unexpended Balance 3,607,826.15  4,407,025.53
Lottery (31,652.00)  (31,652.00)
Ending_; Balance _ _ 3,5676,174.15 ﬁ,_375,373.53
{ Overall Fund Balances 799,199.38 22.3%  Without Lottery |
2012 Income Tax Collections . 7 -
2,346,592.36 2,505,260.79
2,346,592.36 2,505,260.79
[ Tax Comparison Y1D 158,668.43 6.3% ]
2012 WasteWater Fees
509 195,340.03 239,900.03
520 653,950.56 668,959.48
Capital surcharge 66,388.29 66,234.97
915,678.88 975,094.48
[ Sewer Comparison Y1D 59,415.60 6.1% ]
2012 Recreation Center
204 131,434.74 149,821.66
Transfer 118,000.00 39,000.00
Levy 56,467.94 55,799.60
! Recreation Comparison YTD 18,386.94 12.3% |
2012 Senior Center
~ 205 26,302.96 25,832.71
Transfer 18,000.00 18,000.00
{ Senior Comparison YTD (470.25) -1.8% |




End of Month Summary

December

Total Cash on Hand $1,000.00
Andover Bank CD $50,000.00
Huntington Bank 2257 $45,841.87
Star Ohio 26065 $1,077,932.43
Payroll Checking $0.00
Andover/ First Common Bank Checking $3,232,251.23
Ending Balance $4,407,025.53 Up 22.3.%
YTD Revenue $7,159,488.04
YTD Expenses $6,872,597.86
Outstanding Encumbrance $284,409.25
Recreation Revenue YTD $149,821.68 Up12.3%
Senior Revenue YTD $25,832.71 Down 1.8 %
Income Tax Revenue YTD $2,505,260.79 Up 6.3 %
Sewer Fee Collections YTD $975,094.48 Up6.1%




- e

N

AR

N A

00°0§ £5°520°20V'v$ £5°S20°L0V'vE (€€'8v6'e9s) SH'£99'29h Pt

. ) . . " ¥3I9W3ID3T ANYH aNVvH

00°0% 00°005$ 00°005$ 0003 0000s$ +20Z/1E/21 $Z0Z//2L NO HSYD 1207 SFEVS =
Q3 3INvE
00°0% 00°000°05$ 00°000'05% 00°0% 00°000'05% $2oz/LE/2L yeoe/i/e el she LA Y3AOONY
YIACONY ¥-QD 2oz )
¥IEW3IDEQ ISISHrdo
000% 00'005% 00°005% 00'0% 00005% $Z0T/1E/21 vzoz/ifzL FOULSNT 40 PONVEIHIANA
FONVEIELENS v202 - EHEEN
WIAWID3Q LNNOJDY
00°0% £T152'2ET'ES g€z1seg'eee’es (EE'0P6'E9%) 91'688°€6Z'E$ ¥20Z/1€/21 veoz/i/eL INNOIDY DNDIDIHD ONIOIHD
IVH¥INID $202 TVHINID - NID
¥3aN3a03a INNODDY
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0008 vzoz/LE/eL ¥eoz/LieL LINNO2DY ONIDIHD SNI HD
TICYAYE ¥202 TTO9AVd - Avd
¥3IEWID3] a
00°0% L8'Lre'StS L9'LrR'SPS 00°0% LELy8'ShE #202/1E/2L rzoe/i/al JINYE NOLONILNNH NOISNIINTH
SANN4 DNENnd ¥202 - SONNJ oand
¥3gwanaa gt
000% £¥'2E6°LL0'1S EV2E6'LLOS 00°0% £P'TE6'LLO'LS r2oz/1efzL yzoz/ifzl OIHO ¥VIS
OIHO ¥ViS #202 i
- OIHOYVLS

Te373 Ajddy & oo I " . . I
SXIIHD
gaisnray va 3iva
W3 IONZHIHIQ IDNVIVE uuzvﬂ% - nhﬂmﬁ% muﬁw A ¥3HY A NID3E SILON 1 NOILJNOS3Q ANYE
ANVE ONION3 HINGW

TiOL



SEA Z jo | ebegq

AV LEQL G20T/1LE/L

18'896'72¢$ 00°0$ 18'896'v2E$ ¥2'566'v$ 00'5€0'1$ CLLLO'EZES 00°000°02$ 86'256'0$ Mevd 1314 IVISOWANW ol
(Fdnixid
ININVYANIL)
SINIWIAOHCNI

00259'Le$ 00°0$ 00'259°LE$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$% 00759'L€$ IVLUAYD 082 0€Z
N3AZY
03dS INIWIAOHIWI

81°€96'20€$ A TATES Zzeer'zees 15'828'888% ¥£°0v8'90L$ §9'92.°0£6$ +9'581°'89% PLLPS'OLES YLIAYD ¥zz
(AATT)

L6'SLY'Z$ 00°0% 16'SL1'TS 88°055'9Z$ 00°0$ 8r'es1'0zs 00'0$ LE'€28'T$ 321704 vID3dS €22
{AATT) SNLYVddY

09°¢61'96$ 68'602'c$ S¥'£0Z'09$ 65°0v6'8/1% gl'gez'ols Llovvr'esLe 00'0% 18'169'99% M4 VID3dS zez
(Lovd1INOD)

29'828'85$ 0eZHo'L$ LU LLP'098 65'880'58$ ¥2'520'0L% 81°166°06% ze'509°71$ 85'896'¥5$ SNIVHYddY 314 12z
annd

91°805°LL¥$ $6'v08'81LS$ LeLe'o6v$ 01°62¢'6+8% 92'825'/8% 8£'98¢°298¢ Z1'696°19% £8'656'C8Y$ SADIAYIAS ALIAVS 6Lz
annd

Z9'518'L% 00°0$ Z8°618'L$ 86'9LY$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 08'2e2'$ YNLITIHOL TYNINIED e
(oIHO 0
31V1S) AINAWA1LLAS

S£109'Z$ 00'0$ 5£°109'2% 00°0% 000% 75°285°1$ 00°0$ £8°€90°L$ NOILNALSIa aloldo oleg
annd

80'V56'LLS 00'0$ 80°v56'2L$ 00°0$ 00°0% 0069Z'11$ 00°016$ 80°689'9$ ONIgTINg 32110d sig
ININISHNGNITY

GL'80E'El$ 00'0% S2°808'cL$ 00'S0¥'Z$ 00°0% 82°205'6$ 00°0% Lv'902'9$ ONINIVYL 30110d vz
NOILYona3

¥v'5£9'c$ 00°0$ P'Se9'cs 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°62% 00'62$ ¥ 096°c$ INIWIDHOANT €Lz

£6'SY6'62$ 00°ZLL'OLS £6'650°01$ 6£°6££'22¢ 61°262°L1% 95°9v1'9Z$ S'60L'C$ 91°8¥6'GES 01NV JAISSINNIA oLe
AT

£9°0%1'05% 00°520°L$ £912L°15$ LE'ESETLLS 16°018'2$ 61°,69'98% 00°0% 61°198'v.$ ONILHOIT 133418 602
HIvday

£6°G0L'c9% cL0LY'eS 99'915'69% ¥£5€9°851$ 29°722°0v$ 59'82Z° LIS 00°000°L2$ §ec/8'28% 133418 VI03dS 102

18'89Z°/¢€$ 000% 18'892°L€% ¥L0v0'62$ 05°2€9'2% §6°82€°45% 00°000'¢$ 9v'0£6'8$ TIVH Yuvd TvHINID 202
(INVH9) INTNLMVLIA

85°682'6$ 12258 S8 /£€'GS 88'759'ces 126162 12'2£8'62% 29'851°6$ Z0091'6$ HOINIS IOVTHA 50z

$0°091'8% 26'102'vZ$ 96°198°2¢$ 791681428 22'020'22$ 82°1.29'vrTS 85°ZP8'er$ 0£°'9£9'69% NOILVIHO3N IOVTIA 02
LNIWIAOHNI

ZE'S06'91$ $6'018% LTOLLLLS SLLLE'TLS S86LLS ¥0'v68°'8L$ £1'862°1L$. 8E°E6LLLS AVMHOIH 31V1S zoz
2 N NOILONYLSNOD

Z¥ 160'v8$ 00'662'L$ Z'968'68¢ 05°2€9°€/1$ 85'088'2¢$ 8t°02¢ v0C$ 89'€78'81$ vre1ziess 133418 Loz

v0'L19'692'L$ 19'882'19% $9'69v'Lec' 1§ 82'€2Z°L€6$ 2E°€€0°001$ T9'209'9ve'LS  08'667'S6$ LE'981°0L6S aNN4 TYy3aNZD Lol

aduejeqd alA ajuejed alA aln alA alw aduejeg
Buipug aoueIquINOU] pspuadxaun sasuedx3] JoN sasusdxg 1oN onuaASY JON ©NUBABY JeN Buiuubeg uonpduoseq  pund

ON :pund uo yeaig abed
ON :SJUN0J32Y aAloBU| 8pnjou|

S|ejol AL YHm uoijisod yseg jo juswajels

uossayar jo abejIa

666 0} 000 :spund
yeoz/Le/el 01 ¥20z/1/) ‘Woly



SEA ¢ 10 Z abed NV LEOL S2OZ/LE/L
98'905°961 ‘% 29'815'012$ £6'620°L0¥'V$ 6.'690'695'9%  02096'259% 21°692°'89c'L§  £9°060'¢LSS §1°978'209'c$ ‘[ejol puels
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ v6'819'828' 1S 68'€80'0ZLS$ v6'819'8ZE'LS  68'€80'9CLS$ 00°0% pung Buues| JjoiAed 666
SowaN
00°285°2$ 00°0% 00°285'2$ 00'0% 00°0$ LiTyes (00" 28t'2$) £8'VvZ'Z$ upai - Bunig Ayun 866
13341s
1Z'0es'6% 00°0$ 1Z7°085'6% 91'Ge6°L LS 00°005°0L$ §5'6/102% 00°0$ 81°069% ¥va3Io 1SaIMVY S £08
aNNd NOSY3J4ar
9€'SEY'ZS 00°0% 9E'SEY'ZS 00°09%'2$ 00°0$ 00°005°L$ 00°0$ 9€'G6E'ES ONLLIMHVYIN oLL
00°5£5$ 00°0% 00'6€G$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°SES$ ANN4 dIHSHYIOHOS 604
16'226'€5$ 00°0% 15'2L6'e68 18'860'7$ 09'6LL% 00'0¥2's$ 00°09%% 2E'1£8'25$ 1180d43a ALIILN 80
anosd
00°000'}$ 00°002$ 00°002°1$ 00°000°L$ 00'0$ 00°00Z°'L$ 00'0% 00°000°'1$ JONVINHO-4H3d - aI9 102
annd
05'2¥0'e$ 00°0$ 05'2¥0'c$ 00°066'8% 00°006% 00'551'6$ 00°05€$ 06°285°C$ 11SOd3a TYLNIY 904
90°€55'22$ 00°0% 90'€55'22$ 08'099% 00'0% 8Z'G6S'ZLS LLEPE'PS 85'819'0L% SANN4 A3WIVIONN ¥0L
25°059'609% S9'0EL' LS ze1se'1zas 08'6£9°£65% vy ves'ees 10'626'8.9$ 66'929'2$ L0'Z60'005$ LNIWLYIHL MM 0zs
$6'828'22$ 00°0$ $6'828'22$ 1£'980'812¢ £1'268'vES zg598g'sles 96'828'¢$ ¥2'820'0€$ aNn4d asn43d 0L§
20°299'vLS% 00°65.°2¢$ 20112664 8£°069°£52% 2€'258'68% £9'212'82v% 09'v28'e$ £1'688'92$ AINIWINOHWI HIM3S 605
INVHD
NOLLYZITIGVLS VD
aTIHO (ddv) Nvd
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% AL TR A 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ ¥2'98.'€2$ INDSTY NYDIEINY 09%
{d¥v) Nvid
S9'v$ 00°0% S9'v$ £6'206'862% 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 85'/06'86C% INISTH NYOIHINY osy
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 95 /L¥'6¥$ 00°0$ 95 LLY'6YS 00'0% 00'0% MNVL NOILLIZITYNO3 ovy
05vZ9'L$ 00°0% 05'¥29'L$ 00'0% 000%$ 00°€ZL$ 00°0$ 05'105'1$ LINVED ONINDADTY oty
80'8/2'8C% 00°0% 80'8./2'82$ 00'5/0'8L$ (00"000'GES) 09'9£0'0€$ 86'280't$ 8Y'9LE'OLS MONYL 3¥14 30H3Id (1143
aouejeg ataA eouejeq atA ainw ata aLin aouejeq
Buipug eoueIlquINOUT  pspuadxaun sesuedx3 JoN sesuadx3 JoN snusasy 18N onusAsy JoN Buuuibeg uonduosaq  pun4

P20Z/LE/ZI 03 ¥20Z/L/1 ‘woad

Siejol 41N Yim uoRiisod ysey jo Juswajels



TN L jo | abey WY SS:01 S202/1E/)
€6°G20'L0V'vS  00°0$ STeYS'0ce'9$  65°201'615$ €9'8VL'6LL'LS  TSLPTSEVS G1°928'209'c$ ‘lejo puelo
£V'2€6'220'1$ 00°000°000°}$ 00°0$ 00'0% ZLeer'LLS vLULSL LS L€'2e1'998 INIWLSIANI OIHO HVL1S
L8°118'sr$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% BY EVES sreres 8€'861'Gv$ Q0 NOLONLLNNH
00°0% 10'819'88$ vi'20e'8ly'1$ 8L11E'62L$ v0'L68'62€'}$ 69'€80'9Z1$ 60'292$ LNNOOOY ONIMOIHD TIOHAVd
AR TA AT AR (0g°515°266%) L1'2Z'206'v$ 18'GBL'6VYS 66'59Y'8LL'G$ 0'899'L0€ES SL'ES'eve'es ANNODDY ONBIOIHD TVHIANIO
00°005$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°005$ JOLLSNF 4O FONVHIHLYNA
00°005$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'005$ aNVH NO HSVO
00°000'05$ (1z°ze)'968) 00'0$ 00'0$ 66'97$ 00'0$ 2T 680'gv1$ Q0 3INVE ¥3A0QNY
‘leg Bupuzg JBYIO QLA osuadx3 QLA  ®suedx3 QLN  9nusAsy QLA  onueAsy QLW  [eg Buiuuibag jueq

ON :SJUND20Y Mueg SAOBU| 8ph|ou|

Hoday yueg

uosiayar jo abe||Ia

¥e0Z/LE/CL 01 ¥EQc/L/L JO sY
UMS 01 oepe :syueg



9V'A ¢o | abey WV 90:L 1 GZ02/LE/L

00'¥6E‘L$ 00°0% Buipueising %08yn dNOYD TYNOISSAH0¥d TTLLL 43UXYL  ¥202/L212) 6526420000
00°00€$ 00°0$ Buipueisino %08y9 ONIVT VHVWVL Pue Hd3sor 43uXVYL  yZ0TierR) 862620000
00°16L'c$ 000% Buipueysing 384D VOIHINY HOLOW IVANNAH EE)4 AR ¥20e/L2/2) 1516420000
z6°2E% 00°0% Buipuejsing %08yo 071 34vD INOH O¢ 43uXVL  ¥Z02/i2/2) 967620000
00°0£1$ 00°0$ S202/20/L0 Bulpueisino #08y9 HOIYL3IQ IT1AYH 43uXVL  ¥202/L22) §526.20000
00'92€£$ 00°0% Buipueisino %08yd ONI ‘AOVINYVHd SAD dXYL  v20T/LEf) 52620000
00°2¢$ 00°0$ Buipueisino %840 ONIYHNT AL 43uXVYL  vz0E/LTIZ) €626120000
00°62% 00°0$ Bupueising plllis) 1vaqIs 31131 pue 3LLIINVd dUXYL  20T/LEL 2626120000
00°625$ 00°0% Butpueising pilllo] 31V1S 40 ¥3UNSYIHL OIHO PUNSYIYL  v20z/ETIZ) 6¥26220000
61°980°¢$ 00°0$ Buipuelsing %89 0711 NOLLYOINNININOD NOSAnH 0LNOSQNH  ¥20Z/£T/zL Ev26.20000
S6'ovs 00°0$ Bupueising %8U0 HIV4IY OLNY ALINNWINOD 0ZNNWWOD  t20Z/82/2) 1¥26220000
PAAN S 00°0% Buipueising %0849 HSYO 0LOALLAd  +20z/EeiTL 6£26/20000
00°008% 00°0% Buipueising %9943 ONI AMNOSVIN B LIHINOD HIONININE OLNINIME  vzoz/geizL 8€.26/20000
9T ¥rb'ocs 00°0% Buipueising %08Y0 OT1 XILITHLY NYOIRMIWY 0ZINYYYd  ¥20Z/ETITL L€16.20000
00°05+$ 00°0% Buipueising %8YD 971 NOLLYOINAWWOD NOSANH 0LNOSANH  ¥20zZ/ZLizL 0£26220000
00°095'0L$ 00°0$ Buipuessing %98yo ONI ‘OOSSY B SIMYVH 3 STTIVHO OLITYVHO  ¥202/0L/Z) 0226220000
05°5¥2$ 00°0% Buipuesino %08yo S3NIH Q3L 08LS3NIH  ¥20Z/0LZ) #1.16220000
00°001L$ 00°0% Bulpueising i) Y3LSVYO I¥3HD AWIFYINTY  YZ0Z/0LIZ) 2126120000
0052 00°0$ Bupueising %8yD INVONITENG 31983Q GNITYINTY  +20Z/0LIZ) 5026220000
00'5.$ 00°0% Buipueisino ¥o8yy ATTWITINVd YEVIN GWIFHLINTY  Y20Z/0LIZL ¥0.6.20000
00°005% 00°0% Buipueising %8yo NOILYHOJHOD XI90T Jld4vaL OLI4dVEL  ¥20Z/OLIZL 889620000
00°0L$ 00°0$ Buipueising %8y9 WTVd HYEYS GNITYINTY  v20T/vLILL 9296.20000
00'52$ 00°'0% Buipueising %08yD S3NVH N3139 SNIFYLNTY  ¥20Z/vL/LL 296220000
00°05%$ 00°0$ Buipueising %08U9 HINIM VHOD SNIFYLNTY  ¥20Z/7L/L) 129620000
00'vL$ 00°0$ Buipueising %08y9 HILNIVD WYITUM 0LNOALID  +202/82/0) 6666220000
61°0$ 00°0$ Buipueising %8UD VYNNYIYY ‘MHIND 434d3an  ¥z0z/82/01 5656220000
y0'Ge$ 00°0% Buipueising %8Y9 YHVS ‘NIMO J43¥d3aan  veozmi/oL 855620000
00'ses 00°0% Buipueising 384D NINVLNYT IH00HS 43403d ¥202/L0/01 0156.20000
00°52¢$ 00°0% Buipueising %08yo Y3avyg VIOV GWISYLNIY  ¥202/60/60 0S76.20000
00°52$ 00°0% Buipueising %09UD NOSAYE ANV.LLIYG GNIYLNTY  ¥202/60/80 €££6.20000
00°52$ 00°0$ Buipueising %08uo Y3 TN NYHOIW AWIFYLNTY  ¥202/60/80 65£6.20000
00'sv$ 00°0% Buipueisino %0049 ATINAN AHLY 434903y ¥202/60/80 8G€6.20000
8€°6% 00°0% Buipueising ¥08yD ANV ‘SILTOS 43N ¥202/80/80 ¥S£6.20000
00'sz$ 00°0% Butpuessino %8UD AYVLOY NOSHI43r SWIFYLINTY  YZ0Z/60/20 L¥26.20000
00°000°L$ 00°0% Buipueisino 143 ALIIgvsia x4 ® 32170d OIHO N3d10d  +e20z/eeizl $106.20000

LINNO22V ONIMOTHD TVHIANIO - N3O Hjueg
Junowy Junowy pIoa ajeq payses snie)s yooyn odAl yosyo SWEN lopuap  8pOD JIOPUBA  Bjeq ¥o8YD JBqWINN ooy
Bupuesing :smeys soeyo I :$3%08UD
ON :SPICA 8pnjou| 0SM'YYIdNZ 01 0LAAVLS| ‘SIOpUBA
Y20e/LE/CL 01 0061/L/1 -®1eq payse Joay) JO sy 143 ‘HOV ‘s309yD :pouie| uswAed
¥20¢e/Le/el 01 0061L/L/1 sl 3d8yd Il ‘$jueg

JaquinN yo8y) Aq Hoday yo9y9n

uosiayar jo abe||a



9V'A 2o Z sbeq WV 90:11 GZ0e/LE/L

£€¢°816'¢9% 00°0% ‘[ej0] puels
00°0% 00°0% -:[BloL INNOJIV ONIMOTHD T10HAVYd - Avd
00°0$ 00°0$ Buipuejsing 143 JONVHNSNI I411 NHO9¥v3a LY0d 05301404 | ZAVAJR YA 89€2000000

INNOJOV ONDOIHD TTOUAVd - AVd Hued
££°876°'¢9% 00°0% ‘[e101 INNOJIVY ONIMNITHD TVHIANID - N3O
26°LY$ 000% Buipuesinp 398Yd SMO0HL IMIN 434d3dnN AV ATXAIAN €416.20000
£C°6.9% 00°0$ Buipueising 38Yd SW3LSAS SSANISNG AYVNO3AAVYS olND34vs ve0e/Lefe) 1146120000
V67 1LELS 00°0$ Buipuejsing 394D NOILYHOdHOD 1IND 0LO71IND R AVATRATA 0116120000
00°85+$ 00°0% Buipueising 39943 W NOILYIWHOAINI ANV SQH003Y I0110d OLNVINIY ¥202/L2/T) 69.6.20000
92°66% 00'0% Buipueisinp 39943 HILSVINLSOd NOSY3A43ar 08Nd443r ¥20¢//2/2) 89.6420000
€0°009$ 00°0% Buipuelsing 384D HILSVYINLSOd NOSH3I443ar 0ZNdd4d43r yeoe/iciel 1916120000
26'St$ 00'0$ Buipueisinp 398U S.ATddNS SYOLINVE 0SOLINVI A CAVAIRALAS 9926120000
00°08% 00°0% Buipueisino 3}98Ud ONI ONILNIYd SaNVI Lv3aYo 0L1LV3YD veoe/ieiel 69/6.20000
00'59¢'s$ 000% Buipueisinp 384D ONI ‘0D NOJIA ANVTIATTD 09713A3T1D L LAVATRATAN ¥9.6.20000
c.e8$ 000% Butpuelsing 38YD S3ID0TONHO23L 3N19 093LI43n Y (AVAPXATAY £€9/6.20000
0E'YLO'LS 00°0$ Buipueisino 84D OIHO YNDV 0ZWNSNOD  +20z/Lz/z) 2926220000
00'8¢$ 000$ Bulpueising AIB/YD HIAVIM L4397V EE}Sh L AR LLAVTAPRATAN 19/6.20000
00°00€$ 00°0% Buipueisinp 394D ¢ SH3INLYVd LINJWLSIANI avd 43HXVYL L AVAIEALAS 0946120000
Wnowy JUNOWY PIOA ajeq paysen snjels ¥oayo adA] yosyn SWEN Jopuajp  8pod JOpUSA  8le( Yooy Jaquinp Mosyo

P20c/LETL 01 0061/1L/1 ‘91eq paysed 3o3YD JO SY



Jefferson Village Police

Serving Since 1902
li&iﬂﬂ'& 104 East Jefferson St.
i ] Jefferson, Ohio 44047
Joseph Schor 5% e =8 Teleph:; rm)"iwoom
] Fax (440) 5760714
“\ym}f/ Email; Joe.schor@eflersonpolive.us
January 29, 2025
Attn:  Mayor Jim Chiacchiero,
Safety Committee,
And Council

The following is a list of the major calls for service and incident report
categories for the month of January 2025. Attached is the statistics for the

month as well for your review.

Calls For Service 293
Incident Offence Reports 24
Traffic stops 11
Traffic Citations 03
Traffic Crashes
Physical Arrests
Medical Call assists
Vehicle Lock outs
Suspicious activity
Suspicious Vehicles
Animal Calls
Towed vehicles

Incident s Reported:

Domestlc Violence, Disorderly Conduct, Juvenile Complaint, Civil Matter,
Theft, Fraud, Inducing Panic, Disrupting Public Service, Drug Possession,
Child Abuse, Telephone Harassment, Neighbor Dispute, and a Welfare

Check.

CHRUIOA DWW

Very Respectfully,

%//4
oseph Schor

Jefferson Village Police Department



ORDINANCE NO. 2025-0-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE “DISTRICT MAP” OF THE VILLAGE OF
JEFFERSON, ASHTABULA COUNTY, OHIO AS INCORPORATED INTO THE
CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON, OHIO AT SECTION
1242.02 IN ORDER TO REZONE ONE PARCEL OF PROPERTY CURRENTLY
DESIGNATED AS I-INDUSTRIAL TO R-3-MULTIFAMILY-RESIDENTIAL AND
DESIGNATE SAME ON THE “DISTRICT MAP”

WHEREAS, Council has been advised that the Planning Commission for the Village of
Jefferson has recommended the amendment of the “District Map” as incorporated into the Code
of Ordinances of the Village of Jefferson, Ohio at Section 1242.02 to rezone one parcel of
property that is currently designated as I-Industrial to R-3-Multifamily-Residential and designate
same on the “District Map”:

WHEREAS, after public hearing and due consideration by this Council, Council desires
to make said “District Map” amendment as approved by the Planning Commission of the Village
of Jefferson:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL
OF THE VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON, ASHTABULA COUNTY, STATE OF OHIO:

Section 1. The “District Map” as created by Section 1242.02 of the Code of
Ordinances of the Village of Jefferson, Ohio, be, and same is hereby amended to rezone the
property identified as Permanent Parcel Number 26-022-00-139-00 in the Ashtabula County
Auditor’s Office which is currently designated as I-Industrial to R-3-Multifamily-Residential and
designate same on the “District Map”.

Section 2. That any and all ordinances or parts thereof in conflict with this Ordinance
shall be and the same are hereby repealed.

Section 3. That all formal actions of this Council concerning the passage of this
Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting, and all deliberations of this Council, or any of its
committees, which resulted in such formal actions, were in a meeting open to the public, in
compliance with all legal requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

WHEREFORE, this Ordinance shall take effect at the earliest date allowed by law.

Passed by Council on the day of 2025.

Yeas Nays



AUTHENTICATION:

Patricia A. Fisher
Clerk/Treasurer of Council

James Chiacchiero
Mayor

Date

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM:

Jason L. Fairchild, Esq.
Village Solicitor

Date



ORDINANCE NO. 25-0-_3360_

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING ALL ACTIONS NECESSARY TO ACCEPT
NORTHEAST OHIO PUBLIC ENERGY COUNCIL ENERGIZED COMMUNITY
GRANTS

WHEREAS the Village of Jefferson, Ohio is a member of the Northeast Ohio Public Energy
Council (“NOPEC”) and is eligible for one or more NOPEC Energized Community Grants for
2025 (“NEC Grants™) as provided for in the NEC Grant Program guidelines; and

WHEREAS the Village of Jefferson wishes to enter into a Grant Agreement with NOPEC, Inc.
to receive one or more NEC Grant(s) for 2025 and to authorize the Mayor and Clerk-Treasurer to
execute the Grant Agreement with NOPEC, Inc. in similar form as the one executed in 2025.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
JEFFERSON, COUNTY OF ASHTABULA, AND STATE OF OHIO, THAT:

Section 1. This Council of the Village of Jefferson finds and determines that it is in the best
interests of the Village to accept the NEC Grant(s) for 2025 and authorizes the Mayor and Clerk-
Treasurer to execute the Grant Agreement with NOPEC, Inc. in similar form as the one executed
in 2025.

Section 2. This Council finds and determines that all formal actions of this Council
concerning and relating to the adoption of this Ordinance were taken in an open meeting of this
Council and that all deliberations of this Council and of any committees that resulted in those
formal actions were in meetings open to the public in compliance with the law.

Section 3. This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force at the earliest point provided by
law.

Passed by Council on the day of 2025.

Yeas ) Nays

Effective Date:

AUTHENTICATION:

Patricia A. Fisher James Chiacchiero
Clerk/Treasurer of Council Mayor

Date Date



APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM:

Jason L. Fairchild, Esq.
Village Solicitor



ORDINANCE NO. 2025-0O- 3361

AN ORDINANCE SETTING FORTH THE PAY FOR SALARIED, HOURLY, AND
PART-TIME EMPLOYEES OF THE VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON, OHIO

WHEREAS the Council of the Village of Jefferson has determined that it is necessary and
proper to change the pay for salaried, hourly, and part-time employees of the Village of
Jefferson, for the positions and for the rates more specifically set forth hereafter.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
JEFFERSON, STATE OF OHIO, AND COUNTY OF ASHTABULA, THAT:

Section 1: The employment positions and rates of pay for those positions are established as
follows:
» 6 months Year 1-2 Year 2-3
Department Entrance Step 1 Step 2 Step 3
Administration
Administrator Per Contract Per Contract Per Contract Per Contract
Admin. Assistant $25.00/hr. $25.50/hr. $26.00/hr. $26.50/hr.
Part Time
Administrative Support ~ $19.47/hr. $20.47/hr. $20.47 $20.47
Police Department
Police Chief Per Contract Per Contract Per Contract Per Contract
Deputy Chief $58,237.90 $59,277.90 $60,317.90 $60,317.90
Lieutenant $26.50/hr. $26.50/hr. $27.00/hr. $27.00/hr.
Sergeant $25.61/hr. $25.61/hr. $26.11/hr. $26.11/hr.
Patrolman $23.82/hr. $24.32/hr. $24.82/hr. $25.32/hr.
Part Time Class B (Road
Qualified) . $20.27/hr. $20.77/hr. $21.27/r. $21.77/hr.
Part Time Class C (Non
Road Qualified) $17.70/hr. $17.70/hr. $17.70/hr. $17.70/hr.
Police Secretary $18.97/r. $19.47/hr. $19.97/hr. $20.47/hr.
Volunteer Auxiliary
Part Time School

Resource Officer

Wastewater Treatment

Plant

Operator Class 11

(Foreman) $31.00/hr. $31.50/hr. $32.00/hr. $32.00/hr.
Operator Class IT $26.50/Mhr. $27.00/hr. $27.50/hr. $28.00/hr.
Operator Class | $24.50/hr. $25.00/hr. $25.50/hr. $26.00/hr.

Laborer/Driver — Waste
Water $22.50/hr. $23.00/hr. $23.50/hr. $24.00/hr.



Part Time Temporary

Laborer $16.94/hr. $17.44/hr. $17.44/hr. $17.44/hr.
Street Department

Working Foreman $26.78/hr. $27.28/hr. $27.78/hr. $27.78/hr.
Equipment Operator $21.89/hr. $22.39/hr. $22.89/hr. $23.39/hr.
Drivet/Laborer — Streets ~ $20.50/hr. $21.00/hr. $21.50/hr. $22.00/hr.
Utility/Maintenance $18.16/hr. $18.66/hr. $19.16/hr. $19.66/hr.
Part Time Laborer $16.94/hr. $17.44/hr. $17.44/hr. $17.44/hr.
Recreation/Community

Center

Recreation/Parks

Supervisor $19.70/hr. $20.20/hr. $20.70/hr. $21.20/hr.
Part Time Front Desk

Support $14.02/hr. $14.52/hr. $14.52/hr. $14.52/hr.
Part Time

Clerical/Administrative

Support $16.32/hr. $16.82/hr. $16.82/hr. $16.82/hr.
Part Time Senior

Coordinator $17.50/hr. $18.00/hr. $18.00/hr. $18.00/hr.
Van Driver $16.32/hr. $16.82/hr. $16.82/hr. $16.82/hr.
Part Time Custodian $14.68/hr. $15.18/hr. $15.18/hr. $15.18/hr.
Part Time Temporary

Employee $13.33/hr. $13.83/hr. $13.83/hr. $13.83/hr.
Fire Department

Chief $12,347.26 $12,347.26 $12,347.26 $12,347.26
1st Assistant $7,331.16 $7.331.16 $7,331.16 $7,331.16
2nd Assistant $7,331.16 $7,331.16 $7,331.16 $7,331.16
Captain $3,835.62 $3,835.62 $3,835.62 $3,835.62
Lieutenant $3,275.28 $3,275.28 $3,275.28 $3,275.28
Fire Inspector (Max. 50

inspections per year) $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00
Fire Runs $19.63/hr. $20.13/hr. $20.13/hr. $20.13/hr.
Fire Training $13.45/hr. $13.95/hr. $13.95/hr. $13.95/hr.

Clerk Treasurer

Clerk Treasurer
Assistant $20.03/hr. $20.53/hr. $21.03/hr. $21.53/hr.

Section 2:  Each new employee hired by the Village will be placed in either the Entrance,
Step 1, Step 2 or Step 3 wage schedule above based upon that individual’s experience as
determined and/or recommended by the Village Administrator.

Section 3: Whenever there is a change in an employee’s rate of pay, the new rate of pay shall
take effect at the beginning of the next pay cycle following the event that caused the employee’s
rate of pay to change.



Section 4:  Non-supervisory employees who act in a supervisory capacity, as determined by
the Village Administrator, shall be paid $1.00 per hour in addition to their current wage scale.

Section 5:  In addition to the employee's regular salary, the Village will pay an amount equal
to ten percent (10%) of the employee's regular salary to the appropriate retirement system (Ohio
Public Employees Retirement System or Ohio Police and Fire Pension Fund), as the employee
contribution to same. An employee shall not have the option to take cash in lieu of this
contribution. This obligation to pay ten percent (10%) of the employee's regular salary to the .
appropriate retirement system shall not apply to volunteer firemen unless the volunteer firemen
qualify to participate in the Ohio Police and Fire Pension Fund.

Section 6: Employees assigned by their supervisor to work in a position with a higher pay
grade shall receive pay at the higher rate for the time worked in said position.

Section 7:  This Ordinance shall replace any previous version of this legislation and
supersedes any current legislation that may be in conflict with this legislation.

Section 8: That this Ordinance shall take effect at the earliest date allowed by law.

Passed by Council on the day of 20
Yeas Nays

Effective Date:

AUTHENTICATION:

Patricia A. Fisher James Chiacchiero

Clerk/Treasurer of Council Mayor

Date Date

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM:

Jason L. Fairchild, Esq.
Village Solicitor



ORDINANCE NO. 2025-0-3362
AN ORDINANCE TO APPROPRIATE CURRENT EXPENSES

AND OTHER EXPENDITURES OF THE VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON, OHIO DURING

FISCAL YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2025

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON, OHIO that:

Section 1: To provide for the current expenses and other expenditures of the Village of
Jefferson, Ohio during the fiscal year ending December 31, 2025, the sums included in

the consolidated statement contained herein, be and they are hereby set aside and

appropriations as hereinafter set forth.

ACCUMULATED APPROPRIATIONS

GENERAL FUND

Police Law Enforcement ( 110 )

Fire Dept (220)

Community Planning and Zoning (410 )
Streets Department (620)
Administrative Offices (710)

Mayor and Council (730)

Clerk — Treasurer (740)

Lands and Buildings (750)

County Auditor and Treasurer's Fees (770 )
State Examiner's Fees (780)

Solicitor - Attorneys (785)

Income Tax Administration (790)
Transfers/Advances ( 795 )

Total General Fund

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Village Recreation Fund ( 204 )
Federal Grant Fund ( District XI) (205)
Central Park Hall (206)

Forfeitures (217)

Sewer Improvement Fund (509)
Refuse Fund (510)

Wastewater Treatment Fund (520 )

Total Enterprise Funds

ASSESSMENTS
Special Assessments Elliott Avenue (803)

Total Special Assessments

DEBT SERVICE
Memoiral Field (310)
Fire Truck Loan (320)

Total Debt Service

EXPENSES

80,100.00

5,000.00
168,693.25
296,456.46

50,976.20
119,145.71
126,500.00

36,000.00

30,000.00

40,000.00
128,305.36
455,000.00

1,536,176.98

286,082.98
43,442.91
68,200.00

4,000.00
1,841,452.62

233,466.79

971,137.86

3,447,783.16

21,830.00

©21,830.00

680,000.00
30,000.00
710,000.00



SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Street Construction, Maintenance and Repair Fund ( 201) 243,699.32
State Highway Improvement Fund (202) 17,500.00
Special Street Repair Fund ( Voted ) (207 ) 161,400.00
Street Lighting (Voted) ( 209 ) 112,350.00
Permissive Auto License Fund (210) 40,000.00
Enforcement and Education Fund (213) -
State Reimb Training Fund (214) 4,800.00
Court Fines Police Capital (215) 12,000.00
Safety Services (219) 1,069,440.07
Fire Apparatus Fund (221 ) 126,789.41
Special Fire Apparatus Fund ( Voted ) (222) 186,103.00
Special Police Levy Fund ( Voted ) (223) 27,700.00
Lottery Escrow (230) -
440 10,577.28
450 -
Total Special Revenue Funds 2,012,359.07
CAPITAL PROJECTS
Recycling Grant (430) 500.00
Total Projects 500.00
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT (224)
Police Capital 110 -
Recreation Capital 310 60,650.00
Streets Maint and Repair Capital 620 189,075.04
Street Contruction Capital 685 578,354.60
Street Storm Sewer Drains Capital 688 8,000.00
Streets Sidewalk Capital 689 95,000.00
County collection fees 770 350.00
Land Improvement 775 -
Income Tax Capital 790 15,000.00
Total 224 946,429.64
TRUSTS
Unclaimed Funds (704) 1,500.00
Village Reacreation Rental Deposits (706) 8,000.00
Bid Performance Bond (707) 1,800.00
Utility Deposit Fund- Sewer (708) 5,500.00
Scholarship Fund (709) 400.00
Jefferson Marketing Fund (710) 4,500.00
Total Trusts 21,700.00
TOTAL ALL APPROPRIATIONS | 8,696,/78.85 |

Section 2:This Resolution is hereby declared to be and is passed as an emergency.
measure necessary for the immediate preservation of the public peace, health,
safety and welfare of the inhabitants of the Village of Jefferson, and for

reason that in order to obtain this funding, immediate action is necessary; wherefore,



Therefore, this Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage.

PASSED:

APPROVED:

ATTEST: Mayor Chiachierro
Patricia A. Fisher, Clerk/Treasurer

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM:

Jason L. Fairchild, Esq.
Village Solicitor



RESOLUTION NO. _ 2025 -R- 3364

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AND FEE AGREEMENT WITH ATTORNEY
JASON L. FAIRCHILD AND ANDREWS & PONTIUS LLC EFFECTIVE APRIL
1,2025 THROUGH MARCH 31, 2027 PURSUANT TO VILLAGE OF
JEFFERSON CODIFIED ORDINANCE SECTIONS 234.01 AND 234.03

WHEREAS, the Council of the Village of Jefferson desires to enter into a two (2) year
Professional Services And Fee Agreement with Attorney Jason L. Fairchild, an attorney
with the law firm Andrews & Pontius LLC to provide legal services to the Village of
Jefferson as the Village Solicitor;

WHEREAS, the Village of Jefferson is authorized to enter into such a contract for a two
(2) year term pursuant to the Village of Jefferson Codified Ordinance Sections 234.01

and 234.03; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE
VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON, COUNTY OF ASHTABULA, AND STATE OF
OHIO, THAT:

Section 1: The Council of the Village of Jefferson hereby authorizes the Village Mayor
to take all actions necessary to enter into a Professional Services And Fee Agreement on
behalf of the Village of Jefferson based upon the terms of Professional Services And Fee
Agreement submitted by Attorney Jason L. Fairchild and the law firm of Andrews &
Pontius LLC with an effective date of April 1, 2025 through March 31, 2027.

Section 2: It is found and determined that all formal actions of the Council of the Village
of Jefferson concerning and relating to the adoption of this Resolution were taken in an
open meeting of the Village of Jefferson and that all deliberations of this Village Council
and any of its committees that resulted in those formal actions were in meetings open to
the public in compliance with all legal requirements, including Section 121.22 of the
Ohio Revised Code.

Section 3: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force at the earliest period
allowed by law.

Passed by Council on the day of , 20

Yeas Nays



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AND FEE AGREEMENT

This Agreement, by and between Andrews & Pontius LLC, Attorneys at
Law, 4810 State Road, P.O. Box 10, Ashtabula, Ohio 44005-0010, (Taxpayer ID# 34-
1890032) hereinafter referred to as "Attorney,” and VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON,
hereinafter referred to as "Client,” is entered into and executed in Ashtabula County,
Ohio, upon the following terms and conditions:

Whereas, Attorney is duly licensed and authorized to practice law within the State
of Ohio and the various federal jurisdictions within the United States, being in good
standing with the bars of those jurisdictions, and is otherwise qualified to render the
general kind and nature of the legal services required by Client at the date hereof; and

Whereas, Client desires to retain the legal services of the Attorney and has read
and understands the terms and conditions of this Agreement as hereinafter set forth.
The Client and Attorney hereby agree as follows:

1. Client shall retain the legal services of the Attorney, the general nature of
which, as presently contemplated, may be described as but is not limited to, professional
representation of Client as the Client’s Village Solicitor for a period of two (2) years
beginning April 1, 2025 and continuing through March 31, 2027. Prior to the expiration
of this two (2) year term, a successor Agreement may be negotiated and presented to
Client for approval for a successive two (2) year term. If no successor Agreement is
entered into, then the terms of this Agreement shall remain in effect until a successor

Agreement is either entered into or Client has hired a different attorney or law firm as

Page 1 of 4



Village Solicitor.

2. Client understands and agrees that Jason L. Fairchild is a partner of
Andrews & Pontius LLC and is primarily responsible for providing legal services to the
Client as set forth herein. Notwithstanding, the Client acknowledges and agrees that
other attorneys of Andrews & Pontius LLC may from time to time provide services to the
Client on the same fee basis as set forth herein.

3. Client has not paid a retainer fee. Client will be billed at an agreed upon
rate discounted from Attorney’s regular hourly rate. Client agrees to assume and pay all
out-of-pocket disbursements incurred in connection with Attorney’s representation of
Client. These shall include filing fees, court costs, and other incidental expenses.

4. The undersigned Client agrees to pay an attorney fee for legal services
rendered for the Client by the Attorney, which services shall be charged at a reduced
hourly rate of Two Hundred and 00/100 Dollars ($200.00) per hour which shall not
include travel time to and from Attorney’s office to Client’s place of business, 27 E.
Jefferson Street, Jefferson, Ohio 44047 for the purpose of attending Client’s two (2)
regularly scheduled Council meeting. Client shall receive monthly billing invoices for legal
services rendered and Client shall be fully responsible for and will pay upon presentation
of statements all sums for legal services and costs advanced by Attorney in connection
with representation of Client by Attorney in this action. The costs advanced by Attorney
could include those that are customarily charged in addition to fees for legal services

which may include travel expenses associated with representing Client other than set

Page 2 of 4



forth hereinabove (with said travel expenses including mileage, parking, airfare, lodging,
meals and ground transportation), messenger and delivery services, filing fees and similar
expenses for services rendered by third parties. The monthly billing invoices may also
include charges for costs and services such as photocopying and computerized legal
research. All of these costs will be itemized on the monthly billing invoices when
applicable.

5. The unpaid balance of amounts due for legal services and costs advanced
will bear interest at the rate of 1-1/2 percent per month from the date the statement is
rendered.

6. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and
any prior understanding or representation of any kind preceding the date of this
Agreement shall not be binding on either party except to the extent incorporated in this
Agreement or a madification thereof in writing.

7. Any modification of this Agreement or additional obligation assumed by
either party in connection with this Agreement shall be binding only if in writing and
signed by each party or an authorized representative of each party.

8. Attorney reserves the right to withdraw as counsel for Client, upon sixty
(60) days’ written notice to Client, for any reason whatsoever, including but not limited
to the non-payment of legal fees.

o. This Agreement shall be governed by, construed and enforced in

accordance with the laws of the State of Ohio.

Page 3 of 4



10. In the course of Attorney’s representation of Client, Attorney is likely to
come into possession of copies or originals of documents or other materials belonging to
Client or others. Upon conclusion of a particular matter, Client should advise Attorney as
to which, if any, of the documents or materials in Attorney’s files should be returned.
Attorney may keep copies of any documents it returns to Client. Client understands that
Client has the right to documents from Client's file and Client will pick up any such
documents that Client desires to have within one (1) year from the date Attorney’s
representation of Client has ceased. Client specifically authorizes Attorney to destroy
Client's file(s) and all contents after seven (7) years from the date that any given matter
for which Attorney represented Client was resolved and/or was concluded, without further
notice. Client specifically releases Attorney and agrees to hold Attorney harmless from

any and all claims whatsoever as a result of the destruction of Client's file and contents.

The Village of Jefferson agrees to the above terms and provisions.

Date Signed VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
BY ITS MAYOR BRIAN DIEHL

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
BY ITS CLERK-TREASURER
PATRICIA FISHER

CLIENT

Andrews & Pontius LLC
By

Date Signhed Jason L. Fairchild
ATTORNEY

Page 4 of 4



AUTHENTICATION:

Patricia A. Fisher
Clerk/Treasurer of Council

James Chiacchiero
Mayor

Date

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM:

Date

Jason L. Fairchild, Esq.
Village Solicitor



ORDINANCE NO. 2025-O- 3365

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 248.05 OF THE CODE OF
ORDINANCES OF THE VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON, OHIO PERTAINING
TO UNIFORMS FOR THE VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON POLICE DEPARTMENT

WHEREAS, Council has been advised of the need to provide for the amendment of
Chapter 248.05 of the Code of Ordinances of the Village of Jefferson, Ohio pertaining to
uniforms for the Village of Jefferson Police Department:

WHEREAS, Chapter 248.05 presently reads as follows:

§ 248.05 UNIFORMS.

(@) General requirements. A standardized uniform shall be worn by police officers in duty
status. The uniform includes both equipment and clothing necessary for normal daily and
seasonal requirements. In one category, for example, are holsters, badges and handcuffs. In the
other category are shirts, trousers and hats. The Police Chief determines the makeup of the
required uniform, in consultation with department members and the Safety Committee of the
Council. The Police Chief will inspect for adherence to the established standards. The Police
Chief is authorized to make changes in the uniform, subject to prior agreement of the Village
Council, where added cost is involved.

(b) Uniforms and payment of allowance.

(1) A uniform allowance is credited to all regular full time police officers and part time
Class A police officers. The amount of $700 per year for uniform expenses and $200 per year for
shoe/boot expenses is credited to the employee on date of hire and annually thereafter on January
1st of each year. These allowance credits expire on December 31st of each year and shall not be

carried forward.

(2) For all newly appointed probationary part time Class B officers the requirement of the
uniform begins with the date of employment. The Village will issue chest badge, ball cap, two
uniform shirts (one short sleeve and one long sleeve), one pair of uniform pants, and patches as
needed to all newly appointed probationary part time Class B police officers. The officers shall
additionally outfit themselves, as do other department employees.

A. Upon presenting receipts or invoices for approved items of expenditure for uniform
acquisition, maintenance and/or replacement, the Clerk-Treasurer will reimburse the employee or
pay the invoice up to the amount of the allowance credit.

B. This allowance is intended to cover the officer's uniform/equipment needs for the
upcoming year. An officer who leaves during the year will have this allowance credit amount
prorated such that any excess draw will be deducted from the employee's final pay check and any
excess credit will be cancelled.

(3) Part time Class B officers and voluntary auxiliary officers do not receive an allowance
for uniforms or shoes/boots.



(c) As acondition of employment, all officers shall provide their own handgun, as approved
by the Chief.

(d) Standard uniform. The standard uniform for police officers shall include:
Village issued for full time police officers and part time Class A officers.

3 badges (2 chest and 1 hat)

1 set of collar bars

1 duty belt and equipment holders

1 handcuff case

1 pair of handcuffs

1 cartridge holder

1 holster

1 rain gear

Patches as needed

1 body armor vest, replaced at proper intervals per vest recommendations
Officer purchased - from allowance.

Police coats and jackets, appropriate for seasons

Trousers

Shoes/boots

Short-sleeve shirts

Long-sleeve shirts

Polo shirts as approved by Chief, for casual, training or humid weather conditions

ID vests for rapid deployment

Approved hat or ball cap

Police accessory equipment approved by the Police Chief

Tie, dark navy

Village issued for part time Class B officers and volunteer auxiliary officers who are
OPATA certified, approved by the Chief and authorized to have full arrest powers.

1 chest badge
1 ball cap



1 short sleeve shirt

1 long sleeve shirt

1 trouser

Patches as needed

Body armor vests are in external carriers and shared among part time officers.

All other uniform items that are required shall be the responsibility of the part time officer to
purchase.

Volunteer auxiliary officers without full arrest powers will be in civilian clothes and a Village
issued safety vest,

(e) Sharing of expenses. Items listed as "Officer purchased" shall be purchased, cleaned and
repaired by the officer. If a uniform is damaged beyond repair in the performance of his or her
duties, replacement will be evaluated on an individual basis to determine who pays for the
replacement. Any uniform costs that exceed the normal allowance shall be the responsibility of

the officer.

(f) Property accountability. Ttems listed as "Village issued" are Village property and it will be
the responsibility of the Police Chief to see that all Village property is returned and accounted
for. All items lost will be so reported. Unserviceable items will be replaced by the Village, as
will items ripped or torn while in the line of duty. The Police Chief is authorized to seek
reimbursement by court order, from suspects arrested, for equipment damaged by the suspect at
the time of his or her arrest, if it is so warranted. Upon resignation, retirement, or termination, the
final pay check of the officer will be processed by the Clerk-Treasurer only after certification by
the Police Chief that all assigned property has been surrendered.

WHEREAS, Council finds it to be in the best interest of the Village to provide for the
amendment of Chapter 248.05 of the Code of Ordinances of the Village of Jefferson, Ohio.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL
OF THE VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON, ASHTABULA COUNTY, STATE OF OHIO:

Section 1. That Chapter 248.05 of the Code of Ordinances of the Village of
Jefferson, Ohio is hereby amended to read as follows:

§ 248.05 UNIFORMS.

(a) General requirements. A standardized uniform shall be worn by police officers in duty
status. The uniform includes both equipment and clothing necessary for normal daily and
seasonal requirements. In one category, for example, are holsters, badges and handcuffs. In the
other category are shirts, trousers and hats. The Police Chief determines the makeup of the
required uniform, in consultation with department members and the Safety Committee of the
Council. The Police Chief will inspect for adherence to the established standards. The Police
Chief is authorized to make changes in the uniform, subject to prior agreement of the Village
Council, where added cost is involved.



(b) Uniforms and payment of allowance.

(1) A uniform and shoe/boot allowance will be paid to all regular full time police officers
and part time Class A police officers. The amount of $1,100 per year for uniform and shoe/boot
expenses will be paid to the employee on the first pay in April annually. A newly hired regular
full time or part time Class A police officer will be paid 50% of the uniform and shoe/boot
allowance when hired and upon the anniversary of his/her date of hire, the newly hired regular
full time or part time Class A police officer will receive the balance of the uniform and shoe/boot
allowance. After the first anniversary of his/her hiring, the newly hired regular full time or part
time Class A police officer shall receive his/her uniform and shoe/boot allowance at the same
time as all other regular full time police officers and part time Class A police officers.

(2) For all newly appointed probationary part time Class B officers the requirement of the
uniform begins with the date of employment. The Village will issue chest badge, ball cap, two
uniform shirts (one short sleeve and one long sleeve), one pair of uniform pants, and patches as
needed to all newly appointed probationary part time Class B police officers. The officers shall
additionally outfit themselves, as do other department employees.

A. Upon presenting receipts or invoices for approved items of expenditure for uniform
acquisition, maintenance and/or replacement, the Clerk-Treasurer will reimburse the employee or
pay the invoice up to the amount of the allowance credit.

B. This allowance is intended to cover the officer's uniform/equipment needs for the
upcoming year. An officer who leaves during the year will have this allowance credit amount
prorated such that any excess draw will be deducted from the employee's final pay check and any
excess credit will be cancelled.

(3) Part time Class B officers and voluntary auxiliary officers do not receive an allowance
for uniforms or shoes/boots.

(c) As acondition of employment, all officers shall provide their own handgun, as approved
by the Chief.

(d) Standard uniform. The standard uniform for police officers shall include:
Village issued for full time police officers and part time Class A officers.

3 badges (2 chest and 1 hat)

1 set of collar bars

Patches as needed

1 body armor vest, replaced at proper intervals per vest recommendations
Officer purchased - from allowance.

1 duty belt and equipment holders

1 handcuff case

1 pair of handcuffs



1 cartridge holder

1 holster

Police coats and jackets, appropriate for seasons

Trousers

1 rain gear

Shoes/boots

Short-sleeve shirts

Long-sleeve shirts

Polo shirts as approved by Chief, for casual, training or humid weather conditions
ID vests for rapid deployment

Approved hat or ball cap

Police accessory equipment approved by the Police Chief
Tie, dark navy

Village issued for part time Class B officers and volunteer auxiliary officers who are
OPATA certified, approved by the Chief and authorized to have full arrest powers.

1 chest badge

1 ball cap

1 short sleeve shirt
1 long sleeve shirt
1 trouser

Patches as needed
Body armor vests are in external carriers and shared among part time officers.

All other uniform items that are required shall be the responsibility of the part time officer to
purchase.

Volunteer auxiliary officers without full arrest powers will be in civilian clothes and a Village
issued safety vest,

(e) Sharing of expenses. Items listed as "Officer purchased" shall be purchased, cleaned and
repaired by the officer. If a uniform is damaged beyond repair in the performance of his or her
duties, replacement will be evaluated on an individual basis to determine who pays for the
replacement. Any uniform costs that exceed the normal allowance shall be the responsibility of

the officer.



(f) Property accountability. Ttems listed as "Village issued" are Village property and it will be
the responsibility of the Police Chief to see that all Village property is returned and accounted
for. All items lost will be so reported. Unserviceable items will be replaced by the Village, as
will items ripped or torn while in the line of duty. The Police Chief is authorized to seek
reimbursement by court order, from suspects arrested, for equipment damaged by the suspect at
the time of his or her arrest, if it is so warranted. Upon resignation, retirement, or termination, the
final pay check of the officer will be processed by the Clerk-Treasurer only after certification by
the Police Chief that all assigned property has been surrendered.

Section 2. That any and all ordinances or parts thereof in conflict with this Ordinance
shall be and the same are hereby repealed.

Section 3. That all formal actions of this Council concerning the passage of this
Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting, and all deliberations of this Council, or any of its
committees, which resulted in such formal actions, were in a meeting open to the public, in
compliance with all legal requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

WHEREFORE, this Ordinance shall take effect at the earliest date allowed by law.

Passed by Council on the day of 2025.
Yeas Nays

AUTHENTICATION:

Patricia A. Fisher James Chiacchiero

Clerk/Treasurer of Council Mayor

Date Date

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM:

Jason L. Fairchild, Esq.
Village Solicitor



ORDINANCE NO. 2025-0O- 3366

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 254.061 OF THE CODE OF
ORDINANCES OF THE VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON, OHIO PERTAINING
TO MEDICAL, HOSPITAL, PRESCRIPTION, LIFE, DENTAL AND VISION
INSURANCE FOR FULL TIME AND PART TIME CLASS A EMPLOYEES

WHEREAS, Council has been advised of the need to provide for the amendment of
Chapter 254.061 of the Code of Ordinances of the Village of Jefferson, Ohio pertaining to
medical, hospital, prescription, life, dental and vision insurance for full time and part time Class
A employees:

WHEREAS, Chapter 254.061 presently reads as follows:

§ 254.061 MEDICAL, HOSPITAL, PRESCRIPTION, LIFE, DENTAL, AND VISION
INSURANCE FOR FULL TIME AND PART TIME CLASS A EMPLOYEES.

(a) Health insurance.

(1) The village shall pay 100% of the premium for full-time and part-time Class A employees to
enroll in the village health insurance group plan, which is known as a "Qualifying High Deductible Health

Plan."

(2) For each full-time and part-time Class A employee enrolled in the village's "Qualifying High
Deductible Health Plan" with family coverage: the village shall contribute 50% of the IRS pretax limit, to
a "Single Health Savings Account" (HSA).

(3) For full-time and part-time Class A employees on a "Qualifying High Deductible Health Plan"
with single coverage: the village shall contribute 50% of the IRS pretax limit, to a "Single Health Savings
Account" (HSA).

(4) Each full-time and part-time Class A employee who refuses village provided health insurance
must show group coverage from another insurance carrier to opt out of the village plan. The village shall
contribute $4,150 into the deferred compensation plan of an employee who properly opts out of the
village provided health insurance.

(b) Dental and vision insurance.

(1) The village shall pay 100% of all full-time and part-time Class A employees' dental coverage
premium.

(2) Full-time and part-time Class A employees shall be responsible for 100% of the vision insurance
premium.

(3) Any full-time or part-time Class A employee not accepting village provided dental and vision
insurance must show group coverage from another insurance carrier.

(c) Life insurance.

(1) The village shall contribute 100% of the premium for $25,000 of single life insurance coverage
and $25,000 of accidental death and dismemberment (AD&D) insurance coverage for all full-time
employees and part time Class A employees.



(2) Full-time employees on family plan health insurance may secure a family life insurance policy by
paying the difference in premiums between the single person life insurance premium and the family life
insurance policy premium.

WHEREAS, Council finds it to be in the best interest of the Village to provide for the
amendment of Chapter 254.061 of the Code of Ordinances of the Village of Jefferson, Ohio.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL
OF THE VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON, ASHTABULA COUNTY, STATE OF OHIO:

Section 1. That Chapter 254.061 of the Code of Ordinances of the Village of
Jefferson, Ohio is hereby amended to read as follows:

§ 254.061 MEDICAL, HOSPITAL, PRESCRIPTION, LIFE, DENTAL, AND VISION
INSURANCE FOR FULL TIME AND PART TIME CLASS A EMPLOYEES.

(a) Health insurance.

(1) The village shall pay 100% of the premium for full-time and part-time Class A employees to
enroll in the village health insurance group plan, which is known as a "Qualifying High Deductible Health
Plan."

(2) For each full-time and part-time Class A employee enrolled in the village's "Qualifying High
Deductible Health Plan" with family coverage: the village shall contribute 50% of the IRS pretax limit, to

a "Single Health Savings Account" (HSA).

(3) For full-time and part-time Class A employees on a "Qualifying High Deductible Health Plan"
with single coverage: the village shall contribute 50% of the IRS pretax limit, to a "Single Health Savings
Account" (HSA).

(4) Each full-time and part-time Class A employee who refuses village provided health insurance
must show group coverage from another insurance carrier to opt out of the village plan. The village shall
contribute 100% of the IRS pretax limit for single coverage for a “Single Health Savings Account” into
the deferred compensation plan of an employee who properly opts out of the village provided health
insurance.

(b) Dental and vision insurance.

(1) The village shall pay 100% of all full-time and part-time Class A employees' dental coverage
premium.

(2) Full-time and part-time Class A employees shall be responsible for 100% of the vision insurance
premium.

(3) Any full-time or part-time Class A employee not accepting village provided dental and vision
insurance must show group coverage from another insurance carrier.

(c) Life insurance.

(1) The village shall contribute 100% of the premium for $25,000 of single life insurance coverage
and $25,000 of accidental death and dismemberment (AD&D) insurance coverage for all full-time
employees and part time Class A employees.



(2) Full-time employees on family plan health insurance may secure a family life insurance policy by
paying the difference in premiums between the single person life insurance premium and the family life

insurance policy premium.

Section 2. That any and all ordinances or parts thereof in conflict with this Ordinance
shall be and the same are hereby repealed.

Section 3. That all formal actions of this Council concerning the passage of this
Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting, and all deliberations of this Council, or any of its
committees, which resulted in such formal actions, were in a meeting open to the public, in
compliance with all legal requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

WHEREFORE, this Ordinance shall take effect at the earliest date allowed by law.

Passed by Council on the day of 2025.
Yeas Nays

AUTHENTICATION:

Patricia A. Fisher James Chiacchiero

Clerk/Treasurer of Council Mayor

Date Date

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM:

Jason L. Fairchild, Esq.
Village Solicitor



Clerk Treasurer

o = == ===

From: Karen Roderick

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2024 5:33 PM

To: Clerk Treasurer; Mayor; Administrator; ‘Jason Fairchild’; Steve Sekanina; Kevin Orvos;
Katy Dreier; Pat Martuccio; Steve Febel

Cc: johnpowers1185@gmail.com

Subject: Fw: Electrical Quote

Village Council and Administration,

| am writing this email to inform you that Oakdale Cemetery needs Electrical upgrades done, whatwe
currently have is extremely outdated and believed to be from when the building was originally built. John
Powers spoke with the Nopec representative to see if the Nopec grant would be available to us to do
these upgrades. However we found that because the Township and the Village both receive this grant
Oakdale Cemetery is not able to apply for it.

Since it is not available to us, John Powers spoke with the Township Trustees, and | spoke with the Village
Administrator and Mayor, and we asked if they would be willing to help us pay for electrical upgrades, by
splitting the cost in three ways. Both parties were on board with this and asked that we send our quote
to them.

| have the quote attached; | am asking that this be added to the agenda for our Council meeting on
December 16th, 2024 so that council can vote on the proposal.

Thank you
Karen Roderick



.|= d_—._‘ i ;Il

= e =i o ul

- Aniichsbomy JlLTE -~

O PR TR

~ Estimate

— 1T e

, = 2.4.1

) _ Pl o
— —
e I T R ""‘JI' bl —LH._II? __-._:-‘_I

BT ey
-
| Project z.?'

" Ovkre Cometeryteencatore |

Sent from my iPhone



RESOLUTION No. 2025-R-__ 3369

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING DEPOSITORIES FOR FUNDS OF THE VILLAGE
OF JEFFERSON, OHIO

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON, OHIO,
THAT:

SECTION 1: Andover Bank is hereby designated as a depository for active and/or
inactive and/or interim funds of the Village of Jefferson, Ohio for the period of February 1, 2025,

through January 31, 2027.

SECTION 2: KeyBank is hereby designated as a depository for active and/or inactive
and/or interim funds of the Village of Jefferson, Ohio for the period of February 1, 2025, through
January 31, 2027.

SECTION 3: First Commonwealth Bank is hereby designated as a depository for active
and/or inactive and/or interim funds of the Village of Jefferson, Ohio for the period of February
1, 2025, through January 31, 2027.

SECTION 4: Huntington Bank is hereby designated as a depository for active and/or
inactive and/or interim funds of the Village of Jefferson, Ohio for the period of February 1, 2025,
through January 31, 2027.

SECTION 5: Lakeview Federal Credit Union is hereby designated as a depository for
active and/or inactive and/or interim funds of the Village of Jefferson, Ohio for the period of
February 1, 2025, through January 31, 2027.

SECTION 6: Star Ohio Investments is hereby designated as a depository for active
and/or inactive and/or interim funds of the Village of Jefferson, Ohio for the period of February
1, 2025, through January 31, 2027.

SECTION 7: Community First Credit Union is hereby designated as a depository for
active and/or inactive and/or interim funds of the Village of Jefferson, Ohio for the period of

February 1, 2025, through January 31, 2027.

SECTION 8: One or more account(s) may be opened and maintained in the name of the
Village of Jefferson, in accordance with the rules and regulations or procedures of the financial
institution pertaining to such accounts as amended by the financial institution from time to time,
or as otherwise amended by a written agreement between the Village of Jefferson and financial
institution.

SECTION 9: Any of the individuals whose names are set forth in (iv), below or, whose
genuine signatures appear on separate cards dated and filed with the financial institution,
(collectively the “Authorized Signatories” and individually an “Authorized Signatory”) are
hereby authorized to act individually on behalf of the Village of Jefferson and in its name to:



a. sign checks, drafts, notes, bills of exchange, acceptances, or other orders for payment
of funds from any account maintained by the Village of Jefferson;

b. indorse checks, drafts, notes, bills, certificates of deposit, or other instruments owned
or held by the Public Entity for deposit in any such account, or for collection or discount by the
financial institution;

c. identify, approve and guarantee the indorsements of any and all checks and drafts
drawn by the financial institution;

d. waive demand, protest, and notice of protest, or dishonor of any check, draft, note, bill,
certificates of deposit or other instruments made, drawn, or indorsed by the financial institution;

e. act for the Village of Jefferson in the transaction of all other business (whether or not it
is of the kind, nature or character specified in this certificate) on the Village of Jefferson’s behalf
with the financial institution, including but not limited to executing contracts and delegating
person to engage in transaction in connection with such contracts;

f. open and maintain an account in the name of the Village of Jefferson (any account so
opened shall be bound by the provisions of this certificate);

g. certify to the financial institution the names of the Authorized Signatories and shall
certify such change to the financial institution, and the financial institution shall be fully
protected in relying on such certification, or refusing to honor the signature of any individual not
so certified;

h. delegate other person(s) to perform any of the foregoing acts;

(iv) Names or Titles of Authorized Signatories:

Patricia A Fisher

James Chiacchiero

Chris Mackensen

(When only titles are used, this resolution must be accompanied by an Incumbency Certificate)

FURTHER RESOLVED, that:

SECTION 10: the financial institution is authorized to honor, receive, certify, or pay all
instruments signed in accordance with this certificate even though drawn or indorsed to the order
of any Authorized Signatory signing the same, tendered for cash, or in payment of a personal
obligation or for deposit into a personal account of said Authorized Signatory and the financial
institution is not required or obligated to inquire into the circumstances of the issuance or use of
any instrument signed in accordance with this certificate, or the application, or disposition of
such instrument, or the proceeds thereof;

SECTION 11: overdrafts, if any, shall not be considered to be a loan; and

SECTION 12: the provisions of this certificate shall remain in full force and effect until
written notice of its amendment or rescission shall have been received by the financial institution



and the financial institution has a reasonable amount of time to act upon such notice, and that
receipt of such notice shall not affect any action taken by the financial institution prior thereto.

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the undersigned be, and hereby is, authorized and directed to
certify to the financial institution the foregoing resolutions and that the provisions thereof are in
conformity with the laws and regulations governing the Village of Jefferson.

I further certify that there is no provision in the law or regulations governing the Village of
Jefferson which limits the power of the Village of Jefferson to pass the foregoing resolutions and
that the same are in conformity with the law and regulations governing the Village of Jefferson,
have not be modified or rescinded and are in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed my name this of
2025.

Approved:

JANES CHIACCHIERO, MAYOR

ATTEST:

PATRICIA A. FISHER,
CLERK-TREASURER

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM:

Jason Fairchild
Village Solicitor



Issued February 2025
POSITION DESCRIPTION

SERGEANT

Department: Police
Location: Police Department Building

DUTIES
Specific duties of the Sergeant shall include, but are not limited to the following:

A. Communicate directly with the Lieutenant, Deputy Chief of Police, or Chief of Police as
needed.

B. Carry out administrative tasks and special projects as directed by superior officers.

C. Schedule and oversee the maintenance and repair of departmental vehicles and equipment.
D. Ensure departmental supplies and resources are inventoried and replenished as necessary.
E. Review and ensure the accuracy of departmental reports or other documentation as
assigned.

F. Prepare and submit reports or data as requested by superior officers.

G. Assist in the coordination and implementation of departmental training programs.

H. Facilitate the flow of information and ensure departmental policies and directives are

communicated effectively.
|. Serve as a liaison for interdepartmental or external agency coordination as directed by the Chief.

ESSENTIAL KNOWLEDGE, ABILITIES, AND SKILLS
The Sergeant shall have a working knowledge of:
A. Modern police administration and management practices.
B. The Ohio Revised Code Criminal and Traffic Codes.
C. The Village of Jefferson criminal and traffic ordinances.
D. U.S. constitutional law as it relates to arrest, civil rights, and search and seizure.
E. Jefferson Police Department Rules and Regulations.

The Sergeant shall have the ability to:

Effectively write and speak.

Communicate effectively with subordinates and superior officers.

Supervise and delegate tasks as directed by superior officers.

Prepare and maintain records.

Maintain effective working relationships with associates, officials, and the public.
Withstand criticism while maintaining personal standards and integrity and
remaining objective, honest, loyal, fair, and professional.

nmoowz

The Sergeant shall have the necessary skills in order to:
A. Accomplish the duties of the position in a competent and professional manner.
B. Effectively use the tools and equipment of the Jefferson Police Department in the
discharge of his duties.
| Approved 2025



Issued February 2025

Experience and Training:
Specific experience and requirements for the Sergeant shall include, but not limited to:
A. High School Graduate, supplemented by specialized Law Enforcement training.
(All Law Enforcement training will be considered).
B. Must have a minimum of three years of Full Time Police Service. (Preferably with
the Jefferson Police Department.)
C. Must have demonstrated effective skills as an officer and effective communication
skills with fellow employees, superior officers, and the general public.

DISCLAIMER:

The job description does not constitute an employment agreement between the employer and
employee and is subject to change by the employer as the needs of the employer and
requirements of the job change.

The above statements are intended to describe the general nature and level of work being
performed by the employee assigned to this position classification. It is not intended to be
constructed as an exhaustive list of responsibilities, duties and/or skills required of personnel
so classified. Employees are required to perform duties assigned by their supervisor.

Employee
Date

Supervisor
Date

2 Approved 2025



Jefferson Village Police

Serving Since 1902
104 East Jefferson St.
Jefferson, Ohio 43047
5 J oseg}? fs‘;lllaol'-. Telephone (440) 576-0010
eputy Chief of Police Fax (440) 576-0714

Email: Joe.schor@jeffersonpolice us

January 20, 2024

Attn: Mayor Jim Chiacchiero,
Safety Committee,
And Council

As of January 20, 2025, I, Joseph Schor, hereby resign from my position as Deputy Chief. I
appreciate the opportunity to have served the Village of Jefferson in this role; however, I have
decided it is not the right fit for me. Going forward, as discussed with Chief Mackensen I am
pleased to resume my duties as Police Sergeant effective February 3, 2025, where I will continue
to serve the Village of Jefferson and its citizens.

Very Respectfully,
y’ 4 A
Joseph Schor

Jefferson Village Police Department



Jefferson Village Police

Serving Since 1902

104 East Jefferson St.
Jefferson, Ohio 44047
Telephone (440) 576-0010
Fax (440) 576-0714
Email: chris. mackensentd jeffersonpolice us

Chris Mackensen
Chief of Police

January 30th 2025

Dear Mayor Chiacchiero, and Members of the Council

I'am writing to formally recommend that Deputy Chief Joe Schor be reassi gned to the position of
Road Sergeant effective February 3 2025 following his decision to step down as Deputy Chief.

After discussions with Deputy Chief Schor, he has expressed his intent to transition out of his
current role. Given his years of dedicated service and extensive experience, I believe he would
continue to be a valuable asset to the department as a Road Sergeant. This role would allow him
to contribute his skills and institutional knowledge while ensuring continued stability within our
department.

I respectfully request that the Council consider this recommendation. I am happy to discuss this
transition further at your convenience. Please let me know if any additional steps or formal
approvals are required to facilitate this adjustment.

Thank you for your time and consideration

Sincergly,
s /
0/,;;4 Frradle

Christopher Mackensen
Chief of Police
Jetferson Village Police Department



RESIGNATION

01-24-2025

Chief Mackensen,

As per the email sent January 17,2025 indicating my resignation. This letter is the formal letter of
resignation. | resign my position as full time patroiman Jefferson Village Police Department effective
January 31, 2025 at 0700 hrs. The time is based on completion of last shift worked and the end of that
shift should there be nothing that holds me over.

I resign in good standing, with due notice and ask that my personnel file and OPOTA information reflect
the same. | also ask for acknowledgement of the letter as to keep us all on the same page. | appreciate
the opportunity; | have decided Jefferson Police Department is not a good fit for me.

I wish you and the department nothing but great things in the future.

Respectfully,

Matthew Dailey



CONSENT LEGISLATION
RC 5521.01

Ordinance/Resolution# 2025-R- 3367
PID No. 120990

County/Route/Section ATB US 20/SR 307 03.94/7.80

The following is a Resolution enacted by the Village of Jefferson of Ashtabula
(An Ordinance/a Resolution) (Local Public Agency)
County, Ohio, hereinafter referred to as the Local Public Agency (LPA).

SECTION I - Project Description
WHEREAS, the LPA/STATE has identified the need for the described project:
Resurfacing of SR-307 from the W Corp Limit to SR-46 in the Village of Jefferson.

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Village of Jefferson of Ashtabula County, Ohio.
(LPA)

SECTION II - Consent Statement

Being in the public interest, the LPA gives consent to the Director of Transportation to complete the
above described project.

SECTION III - Cooperation Statement
The LPA shall cooperate with the Director of Transportation in the above described project as follows:
The State shall assume and bear 100% of all of the costs of the improvement.

The LPA further agrees to pay One Hundred Percent (100%) of the cost of those features requested by the
LPA which are determined by the State and Federal Highway Administration to be unnecessary for the
Project.

SECTION IV - Utilities and Right-of-Way Statement

The LPA agrees that all right-of-way required for the described project will be acquired and/or made
available in accordance with current State and Federal regulations. The LPA also understands that right-
of-way costs include eligible utility costs.

SECTION V - Maintenance

Upon completion of the described Project, and unless otherwise agreed, the LPA shall: (1) provide
adequate maintenance for the described Project in accordance with all applicable state and federal law,
including, but not limited to, 23 USC 116; (2) provide ample financial provisions, as necessary, for the
maintenance of the Project; (3) maintain the right-of-way, keeping it free of obstructions; and (4) hold
said right-of-way inviolate for public highway purposes.

SECTION V - Authority to Sign

The Village Administrator of said Village of Jefferson is hereby empowered on
(Contractual Agent) (LPA)




behalr ot the Village o1 Jetterson to enter 1nto contracts with the Director of 1ransportation

(LPA)

which is necessary to complete the above-described project.

Passed by Council on the day of 2025.
Yeas Nays

AUTHENTICATION:

Patricia A. Fisher James Chiacchiero

Clerk/Treasurer of Council Mayor

Date Date

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM:

Jason L. Fairchild, Esq.
Village Solicitor



CERTIFICATE OF COPY

STATE OF OHIO
Village of Jefferson of Ashtabula County, Ohio,
(LPA)
Patricia Fisher , as Clerk of the Village of Jefferson
(LPA)
of Ashtabula County, Ohio, does hereby certify that the forgoing is a true and
correct copy of the Resolution adopted by the legislative Authority of the said
(Ordinance/Resolution)
Village of Jefferson on the day of ,20 25
(LPA)
that the publication of such Resolution has been made and certified of

(Ordinance/Resolution)
record according to law; that no proceedings looking to a referendum upon such

Resolution has been taken; and that such  Resolution
(Ordinance/Resolution) (Ordinance/Resolution)
and certificate of publication thereof are of record in Page

(Ordinance/Resolution Record No.)

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed my official seal, if
applicable, this day of ,2025

Clerk



ORDINANCE NO. 2025-O-___ 3368

AN ORDINANCE REPEALING CHAPTER 1022.03 OF THE CODE OF
ORDINANCES OF THE VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON, OHIO PERTAINING
TO THE SURFACE APPLICATION OF BRINE

WHEREAS, Council has been advised of the need to repeal Chapter 1022.03 of the
Code of Ordinances of the Village of Jefferson, Ohio pertaining to the surface application of
bring:

WHEREAS, Chapter 1022.03 presently reads as follows:

§ 1022.03 SURFACE APPLICATION OF BRINE.

The surface application of brine to roads, streets, highways and other similar land surfaces
within the village for control of dust or ice is hereby permitted, subject to the following

standards:
(a) Brine shall not be applied:
(1) To a water-saturated surface;
(2) Directly to vegetation near or adjacent to surfaces being treated;
(3) Within 12 feet of structures crossing bodies of water or crossing drainage ditches; or
(4) Between sundown and sunrise, except for ice control.
(b) The discharge of brine through the spreader bar shall stop when the application stops.

(¢) The applicator vehicle shall be moving at a speed of at least five miles per hour at all times
while the brine is being applied.

(d) The maximum spreader bar nozzle opening shall be three-quarters of an inch in diameter.

() The maximum uniform application rate of brine shall be 3,000 gallons per mile on a 12-
foot wide road or three gallons per 60 square feet on unpaved lots.

(f) The applicator vehicle discharge valve shall be closed between the brine collection point
and the specific surfaces that have been approved for brine application.

(g) Any valves that provide for tank draining other than through the spreader bar shall be
closed during the brine application and transport.

(h) The angle of discharge from the applicator vehicle spreader bar shall be not greater than
60 degrees from the perpendicular to the unpaved surface.

(i) Only the last 25% of the contents of an applicator vehicle shall be allowed to have a
pressure greater than atmospheric pressure; therefore, the first 75% of the contents of an
applicator vehicle shall be discharged under atmospheric pressure.



WHEREAS, Council finds it to be in the best interest of the Village to repeal Chapter
1022.03 of the Code of Ordinances of the Village of Jefferson, Ohio.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL
OF THE VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON, ASHTABULA COUNTY, STATE OF OHIO:

Section 1.  That Chapter 1022.03 of the Code of Ordinances of the Village of
Jefferson, Ohio is hereby repealed.

Section 2. That any and all ordinances or parts thereof in conflict with this Ordinance
shall be and the same are hereby repealed.

Section 3. That all formal actions of this Council concerning the passage of this
Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting, and all deliberations of this Council, or any of its
committees, which resulted in such formal actions, were in a meeting open to the public, in
compliance with all legal requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

WHEREFORE, this Ordinance shall take effect at the earliest date allowed by law.

Passed by Council on the day of 2025.
Yeas Nays

AUTHENTICATION:

Patricia A. Fisher James Chiacchiero

Clerk/Treasurer of Council Mayor

Date Date

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM:

Jason L. Fairchild, Esq.
Village Solicitor



